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@ SKILLMAN GROUP PLC
Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
National Association .of Investors Corporation
Madison Heights, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of National Association of
Investors Corporation and Subsidiary (the "Organization"), which comprise the consolidated
balance sheets as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of
activities and changes in net assets, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from

material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Suite 210 2150 Butterfield Diive ~ Troy, Michigan 48084
Telephone 248 6415020 Facsimile 248 6415030



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of National Association of Investors Corporation and
Subsidiary as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in their net assets and their
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

L
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Certified Public Accountants

January 31, 2017



September 30, 2016 2015

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Home Office $ 2,568,257 $ 2,325,311
Chapters 514,695 516,528
Accounts receivable
Trade, net 26,194 46,883
Legal settlement 25,000 25,000
Investments
Home Office 1,889 1,851
Chapters 169,275 177,962
Inventory 41,140 34,122
Prepaid expenses 55,462 73,276
Refundable income taxes 15,579 17,551
Total Current Assets 3,417,491 3,218,484
Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,069,815 3,448,380
Furniture and fixtures 353,326 217,809
3,423,141 3,666,189
Less accumulated depreciation 3,257,231 3,380,009
Net Property and Equipment 165,910 286,180
Other
Legal settlement, net of current portion - 25,000
Investments 2,793 100,156
Intangible assets, net 289,223 397,681
Goodwill, net 2,759,135 2,813,890
Total Other Assets 3,051,151 3,336,727
$ 6,634,552 $ 6,841,391




National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, 2016 2015

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 121,506 $ 97,424
Accrued payroll and related benefits 162,097 139,416
Accrued expenses 16,591 20,195
Federal income taxes payable - 13,097
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 316,500 336,981
Deferred revenue, current portion 1,465,478 1,567,278
Total Current Liabilities 2,082,172 2,174,391

Long-Term Liabilities

Merger earn-out payment, net of current portion 556,482 906,647
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 465,355 511,733
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,021,837 1,418,380
Total Liabilities 3,104,009 3,592,771

Net Assets
Unrestricted 3,468,859 3,186,986
Temporarily restricted 61,684 61,634
Total Net Assets 3,530,543 3,248,620
$ 6,634,552 $ 6,841,391

See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Cansolidated Financial Statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended September 30, 2016 2015
Income
Sales
Software sales $ 1,009,425 $ 1,057,072
Publication, book and other sales 228,224 236,230
National convention and other conference sales 241,312 196,179
Chapter program sales 91,258 80,437
Other sales 67,320 67,628
Total Sales 1,637,539 1,637,546
Dues
Club membership dues 1,235,370 1,248,951
Individual membership dues 646,447 664,883
Online premium service membership dues 351,241 334,380
Corporate membership dues 98,787 115,004
Total Dues 2,331,845 2,363,218
Other
Subscriptions and advertising 70,885 59,141
Investment income 12,347 10,275
Contributions 2,806 2,500
Royalty income 963 1,859
Realized and unrealized loss on investments 181 (4,835)
Gain on sale of fixed assets 1,165 -
Total Other 88,347 68,940
Total Income 4,057,731 4,069,704
Expenses
Operating expense 3,734,223 3,714,321
Goodwill impairment loss 17,840 -
Total Expenses 3,752,063 3,714,321
Income Before Provision For Income Taxes 305,668 355,383
Provision For Income Taxes 23,745 40,008
Change in Net Assets 281,923 315,375
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 3,248,620 2,933,245
Net Assets, End of Year $ 3,530,543 $ 3,248,620

See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation

and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended September 30,

2016 2015

Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets
Income
Expenses
Operating
Goodwill impairment loss

$ 4,057,681 $ 4,069,704

(3,734,223)  (3,714,321)
(17,840) .

Income tax expense (23,745) (40,008)
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets 281,873 315,375
Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Income 50 -
Increase in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 50 -
Change in Net Assets 281,923 315,375

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

3,248,620 2,933,245

Net Assets, End of Year

$ 3,530,543 $ 3,248,620

See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 30, 2016 2015

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 281,923 $ 315,375
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization - property and equipment 125,374 140,565
Amortization - intangible assets 108,458 108,458
Gain on sale of fixed assets (1,165) *
Fair market value adjustment of merger earn-out payments 36,915 7,666
Net realized and unrealized investment loss (181) 4,835
Impairment loss on goodwill 17,840 -
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable, trade 20,689 (24,047)
Legal settlement 25,000 25,000
Inventory (7,018) 4,691
Prepaid expenses 17,814 2,334
Refundable income taxes 1,972 (12,773)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable 24,082 1,566
Federal income taxes payable (13,097) 10,101
Accrued payroll and related benefits 22,681 (13,972)
Accrued expenses (3,604) (3,586)
Deferred revenue (148,178) (65,555)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 509,505 500,658
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of investments 106,193 60,904
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 1,165 .
Purchase of property and equipment (5,104) (53,302)
Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 102,254 7,602
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Merger earn-out payments (370,646)  (349,668)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 241,113 158,592
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 2,841,839 2,683,247
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 3,082,952 $ 2,841,839

See Summary of Significant Accounting Policles and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of National Association of Investors Corporation ("NAIC" or the

Organization “Organization"), doing business as BetterInvesting, a non-profit
organization, is engaged in investment education and providing members
with instruction, methods, and tools to make informed investment
decisions. Revenue consists primarily of membership dues, subscriptions,
and sales of publications, advertising, and market analysis tools to
members and corporate sponsors throughout the country.

Effective June 1, 2009, NAIC acquired all stock of ICLUB, Inc. a for-profit
entity and previous vendor of NAIC's. The former ICLUB, Inc. is now
operating as ICLUBcentral, Inc. ("ICLUB"). ICLUB's revenue consists
primarily of sales of software, publications, and market analysis tools to
NAIC members throughout the country.

Principles of The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of NAIC and

Consolidation ICLUB. All material intercompany balances and transactions are
eliminated.

Basis of The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual

Accounting basis of accounting which recognizes income when earned and expenses

when incurred.,

Use of - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting

Estimates principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of (1) assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and (2)
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications Certain amount reported in the prior year have been reclassified to
conform to the currrent year presentation.

Cash and Cash The Organization considers cash and cash equivalents to include cash in
Equivalents checking, savings accounts and money market accounts and all highly
liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash The Organization maintains cash balances with multiple commercial banks
Equivalents and money market funds at multiple banks, credit unions and brokerage
(continued) firms. The cash accounts and money market accounts at the commercial

banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
up to a maximum of $250,000. Money market funds held at credit unions
are insured by the National Credit Union Administration (NCUA), a U.S.
Government Agency up to a maximum of $250,000. Money market
accounts held by brokerage firms are not insured by the FDIC. At various
times throughout the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, the
Organization's balance has exceeded the federally-insured limit. The
Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash. As of
September 30, 2016 and 2015, there was an uninsured cash and cash
equivalent balance of $1,342,636 and $1,504,013, respectively.

Certificates of Certificates of deposit totaling $28,979 and $38,142 are inciuded in

Deposit investments at September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The
certificates bear interest ranging from .03% to 1.25% and have maturities
ranging from four months to twelve months from the purchase or renewal
date.

Investments Investments are presented in the consolidated financial statements at fair
value in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Investment securities are exposed to various
risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of
risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated balance sheet. '

Accounts Accounts receivable, trade are stated at invoice amounts and collateral is

Receivable not required. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on
a specific assessment of all invoices that remain unpaid following normal
payment periods. All amounts deemed uncollectible are charged against
the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period that determination is
made. The allowance for doubtful accounts was approximately $34,000
and $41,000 as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

10



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Inventory Inventory consists of investment software, books, and publications for
sale to members recorded at the lower of cost or market determination
using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method of valuation.

Property and Property and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated

Equipment depreciation and amortization, computed on the straight-line method.
Major renewals and betterments are capitalized and depreciated; repairs
and maintenance that do not improve or extend the life of the respective
assets are charged to expense as incurred. Assets purchased but not
placed in service are capitalized and depreciation is not recognized until_
the asset is placed in service. Upon disposal of assets, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and
any gain or loss is included in income. Property and equipment are
depreciated over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Computer Equipment and Software 3 - 10 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 3 - 10 Years

Depreciation and amortization on property and equipment on the
consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets totaled
$125,374 and $140,565 for the years ended September 30, 2016 and
2015, respectively.

Long-lived assets held and used by the Organization are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In the event that
facts and circumstances indicate the cost of any long-lived assets may be
impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed.

11



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Computer The Organization has capitalized certain computer software development

Software costs upon the establishment of technological feasibility. Technological
feasibility of a computer software product is established when the
Organization has completed all planning, designing, coding, and testing
activities that are necessary to establish that the product can be produced
to meet its design specification including functions, features, and
technical performance requirements. The products were available for sale
in October 2013 and 2014.

Capitalized software costs will be amortized on a product-by-product
basis. The annual amortization shall be the greater of the amount
computed using (a) the ratio that current gross revenues for a product
bear to the total of current and anticipated future gross revenues for that
product or (b) the straight-line method over the remaining estimated
economic life of the product including the period being reported on.
Amortization shall start when the product is available for general release
to customers. Total amortization expense for these capitalized software
costs for the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 totaled $44,808
and $19,850, respectively.

Goodwill The Organization's goodwill represents the amount by which the total

Intangible Assets  purchase price paid exceeded the estimated fair value of assets acquired
for ICLUB, Inc. See Note 5 for additional information regarding the
purchase of ICLUB, Inc.

The Organization evaluates the recoverability of goodwill and other
intangible assets not subject to amortization on an annual basis or in
certain circumstances as required under Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASC") 350 "Intangibles - Goodwill and Other". The
recoverability of intangible assets subject to amortization is evaluated
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
value of the assets may be impaired.

Intangible assets subject to amortization include a non-compete
agreement, customer lists, domain names, and purchased software and
are amortized over their useful lives of ten years using the straight-line
method.

12



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Net Asset Net assets and revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the
Classes existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net
assets are classified and reported as foliows:

Unrestricted Net Assets
Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met
either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions that require the
Organization to maintain them permanently. The Organization did not
have any permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2016 and
2015.

Contributions Contributions of cash and other assets, including unconditional promises
to give in the.future, are reported as revenue when received and are
measured at fair value. Contributions without donor-imposed restrictions
and contributions with donor-imposed time or purpose restrictions that
are met in the same period as the gift are both reported as unrestricted
support. Other restricted gifts are reported as restricted support and
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue Membership dues and publication subscriptions are deferred and

Recognition recognized ratably over the applicable term. Advertising revenue is
recognized at the time of publication. Sales revenue is recognized at the
time of shipment to members.

Advertising and Advertising and promotion costs are charged to operations when
Promotion Costs incurred. Advertising and promotion expense for fiscal years 2016 and
2015 totaled $78,663 and $91,988, respectively.

Federal Income NAIC is a tax-exempt organization; however, federal taxes are payable on

Taxes its unrelated business income, comprised solely of advertising income net
of direct advertising expenses. NAIC's wholly owned subsidiary, ICLUB, is
a for-profit entity and subject to income taxes.

13



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Fair Value Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Measurements Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,
provides the framework for measuring fair value. This framework
provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

U.S. Government and Municipal Securities and Common Stock

Valued at the closing price reported in the active market in which the
individual securities are traded.

Mutual Funds

Valued using the Net Asset Value (NAV) of shares held by the Fund at
year-end. The NAV is based on the value of the underlying assets owned
by the fund, minus its liabilities, and then divided by the number of
shares outstanding. The NAV is quoted in an active market.

Level 2 Fair Value Measurements

Inputs for the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
assets or liabilities in inactive markets; inputs other than quoted prices
that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual)
term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term
of the asset or liability.

14



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Fair Value Level 2 Fair Value Measurements - (continued)
Measurements
(continued) Certificate of Deposits

Valued at fair value by discounting the related cash flows based on
current vyields of similar instruments with comparable durations
considering the credit-worthiness of the issuer.

Level 3 Fair Value Measurements

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value fall into different
levels in the above fair value hierarchy, fair value measurements in their
entirety are categorized based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the valuation. NAIC's assessment of the significant particular inputs to
these fair value measurements requires judgment and considers factors
specific to each asset.

Realized and unrealized gains and losses from these assets are reported
on the Consolidated Statements of Activities as they occur.

There have been no changes in the methodologies used at September 30,
2016 and 2015.

15



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Investments The tables below segregate all assets as of September 30, 2016 and 2015
that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annually)
into the most appropriate level within the fair value hierarchy based on
the inputs used to determine the fair value at the measurement date:

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 9/30/2016 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Certificate of Deposits $ 28,979 $% - 28979 $
Mutual Funds 142,185 142,185 -
Common Stock 2,793 2,793
Total $ 173,957 $ 144,978 ¢ 28,979 §
Quoted Prices Signiflcant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 9/30/2015 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Certificate of Deposits $ 38,142 ¢ - 4 38,142 §
Mutual Funds 141,671 141,671 -
U.S. Government and
Municipal Securities 100,156 100,156
Total $ 279,969 § 241,827 § 38,142 §

16



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Intangible The Organization has evaluated its intangible assets subject to
Assets amortization for impairment and determined no impairment charge was
necessary for the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015.

Intangible assets are comprised of the following:

September 30, 2016 2015
Non-Compete Agreement $ 5,000 $ 5,000
Accumulated Amortization (3,667) (3,167)
Balance, Net $ 1,333 § 1,833
Customer List $ 6,600 $ 6,600
Accumulated Amortization (4,840) (4,180)
Balance, Net $ 1,760 ¢ 2,420
Domain Names $ 276,000 $ 276,000
Accumulated Amortization (202,400) (174,800)
Balance, Net $ 73,600 $ 101,200
Purchased Software $ 796,893 $ 796,893
Accumulated Amortization (584,363) (504,665)
Balance, Net $ 212,530 $ 292,228
Total Intangibles, Net $ 289,223 ¢ 397,681

Amortization expense for intangible assets for the years ended September
30, 2016 and 2015 was $108,458.

17



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Intangible Amortization expense over the remaining lives are as follows:
Assets
(continued) 2017 2018 2019
Non-Compete Agreement $ 500 $ 500 $ 333
Customer List 660 660 440
Domain Names 27,600 27,600 18,400
Purchased Software 79,698 79,698 53,134
Total $108,458 ¢ 108,458 $ 72,307
4. Goodwill The Organization tests goodwill for impairment under a two-step

approach. The first step of the goodwill impairment test compares the
fair value of the Organization with its carrying amount, including goodwill.
If the carrying amount exceeds its fair value, the second step of the
goodwill impairment test is performed to measure the amount of the
impairment loss. This is determined by comparing the implied fair value
of the Organization's goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwiill.
If the carrying amount of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of
that goodwill, the Organization recognizes an impairment loss as an
expense. The impairment loss recognized for the years ended September
30, 2016 and 2015 was $17,840 and $0, respectively.

September 30, 2016 2015

Goodwill $ 4,486,826 $ 4,486,826

Accumulated Amortization (598,243) (598,243)

Accumulated Fair Market Adjustment (See Note 5) (1,089,007) (1,052,092)

Accumulated Impaitrment Loss (40,441) (22,601)

Balance, Net $ 2,759,135 $ 2,813,890
18



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Merger and On June 1, 2009, NAIC's wholly owned subsidiary, ICCI Merger Sub, Inc.,
Merger Earn- merged with and into ICLUBcentral, Inc., a Delaware corporation engaged
Out Liability in the development and marketing of investment and accounting

products. The articles of incorporation and by-laws of ICLUBcentral, Inc.
were amended and restated to read the same as ICCI Merger Sub, Inc.'s
immediately prior to the merger, except the name of the surviving
corporation is ICLUBcentral, Inc. The preferred and common stock in
ICLUBcentral, Inc. was converted into rights to receive "merger
consideration” of $5,230,913, consisting of closing payments of $400,000
and earn-out payments estimated at $4,830,913 (9.55 percent of
combined adjusted net revenues (CANR) for 10 years). If CANR is less
than the CANR for the previous year, then NAIC will owe the excess, if
any, of 5 percent of combined unadjusted gross revenues over 9.55
percent of CANR,

On a yearly basis, management will re-assess its "merger earn-out
payment" liability by estimating the future revenue stream (as defined in
the original agreement) over the remaining payment period.

Below is a summary of the required payments and contingent
consideration adjustment since inception.

Contingent

Cash  Consideration Cumulative

Payments Adjustment Balance

Initial Purchase $ - $ - $ 4,830,913
2010 Activity (602,738) . 4,228,175
2011 Activity (444,670) (540,661) 3,242,844
2012 Activity (402,508) (236,184) 2,604,152
2013 Activity (385,908) - 2,218,244
2014 Activity (357,367) (275,247) 1,585,630
2015 Activity (349,668) 7,666 1,243,628
2016 Activity (333,731) (36,915) 872,982

The outstanding balance under the merger earn-out agreement is
$872,982 and $1,243,628 at September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

19
9



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Merger and The estimated future payments under the merger earn-out agreement at
Merger Earn- September 30, 2016 is as follows:
Out Liability
(continued) 2017 $ 316,500
2018 $ 319,742
2019 $ 236,740
6. Temporarily Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following:
Restricted Net
Assets
September 30, 2016 2015
NYSE Grant $ 50,000 $ 50,000
FINRA Grant 11,484 11,484
Education Fund 100 100
Building Wealth Fund 100 50
Total $ 61,684 $ 61,634

7. IncomeTaxes NAIC was granted exemption from income taxes under Section 501(a), as
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, effective
May 20, 1998, with retroactive application under Section 501(c)(4) to
inception.

ICLUB, a wholly owned subsidiary C Corporation, is subject to federal and
state income taxes. The Organization determines its income tax provision
using the tax asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
basis. The Organization also recognizes future tax benefits associated
with tax loss and credit carryforwards as deferred tax assets. The
Organization's tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in
the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion
or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

20



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

7. IncomeTaxes In accordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 740, Accounting for
(continued) Uncertainty in Income Taxes, the Organization analyzed its filing positions
in the federal and state jurisdictions where it is required to file income tax
returns, as well as all open tax years in the jurisdictions. The
Organization has also elected to retain its existing accounting policy with
respect to the treatment of interest and penalties attributable to income
taxes, and continues to reflect any changes for such, to the extent they
arise, as a component of its income tax expense.

The Organization has also evaluated the provisions of ASC Topic 740, and
concluded that there are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring
recognition in the Organization's financial statements. The evaluation was
performed for the fiscal years 2012 through 2015, the years which remain
subject to examination by major tax jurisdictions as of September 30,
2016. The Organization does not expect the total amount of
unrecognized tax benefits ("UTB") (e.g., tax deductions, exclusions, or
credits claimed or expected to be claimed) to significantly increase in the
next 12 months. The Organization does not have any amounts accrued
for interest and penalties related to UTBs at September 30, 2016 and
2015, and is not aware of any claims for such amounts by federal or state
income tax authorities.

The components of provision for income taxes for the years ended
September 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Year Ended September 30, 2016 2015

Current Federal Income Expense $ 22915 $ 37,901

Current State Business Tax Expense 830 2,107

Provision for Income Taxes $ 23,745 $ 40,008
21



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

8. Employee NAIC has an employee 401(k) salary deferral plan. All employees who
Benefit have completed six months of service are eligible to participate in the
Plan plan. NAIC matches 25% of a participant's elective deferral up to a

maximum of 6% of gross pay. Maximum contributions are also limited by
the Internal Revenue Service regulations. NAIC made contributions of
approximately $15,000 to the plan for the years ended September 30,

2016 and 2015.
9. Litigation In fiscal year 2014, the Organization settled its pending counterclaim
Settlement lawsuit in connection with its original lawsuit settled during fiscal year

2011. The terms of the settlement are as follows:

1. $25,000 due seven days after execution of the Final Settlement
Agreement.

2. $75,000 payable in three yearly installments of $25,000, without
interest, payable on or before June 17, 2015, June 17, 2016 and June
17, 2017.

Litigation Settlement Reconciliation

Original Settlement Awarded in 2011 $ 160,000
Less:

Payment on Balance (20,000)
Balance at September 30, 2013 $ 140,000
Less:

Reduction of Initial Settlement (40,000)

Payment on Settlement Awarded (25,000)
Balance at September 30, 2014 $ 75,000
Less:

Payment on Settlement Awarded (25,000)
Balance at September 30, 2015 $ 50,000
Less:

Payment on Settlement Awarded (25,000)
Balance at September 30, 2016 $ 25,000
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

10. Lease The Organization leases office space under a five year lease agreement
Commitments that expires January 31, 2021. The Organization is required to pay
electricity charges in addition to rent per the lease agreement. Total rent
and electricity expense for the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015
totaled $74,330 and $94,200, respectively. The Organization also leases
office equipment under a five year lease agreement that expires October
31, 2021. Total rent expense for the years ended September 30, 2016
and 2015 totaled approximately $3,100 and $3,600, respectively. Future
minimum rental payments under the lease agreements are as follows:

Years Ending December 31.

2017 $ 67,335

2018 67,335

2019 67,335

2020 67,335

2021 21,710

$ 291,050

11, Shared NAIC and ICLUB signed a shared services agreement effective through
Services May 31, 2014, and exercised its automatic renewal extension through
Agreement May 31, 2017, which allows for allocation of shared costs between

entities. Total shared costs for the period ending September 30, 2016
and 2015 was $203,839 and $205,961, respectively. The effects of these
transactions have been eliminated on the consolidated financial

statements.
12. Supplemental Year Ended September 30, 2016 2015
Cash Flow
Information Cash Paid For Taxes $ 20,365 $ 28,976
13. Subsequent The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through January 31,
Events 2017, the date the financial statements were available to be issued and

has determined that there are no additional adjustments and/or
disclosures required.
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@ SKILLMAN GROUP, PLC
Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors

Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material

To the Board of Directors
National Association of Investors Corporation

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of National Association of Investors
Corporation and Subsidiary as of and for the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, and our
report thereon dated January 31, 2017, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements, appears on page 3 and 4. Our audits were conducted for the
purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole. The
consolidating balance sheets, consolidating statements of activities and changes in net assets,
and consolidating schedules of operating expenses is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Certified Public Accountan

Troy, Michigan
January 31, 2017
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ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Home office $ 1317,280 $ 1,250,977 $ - $ 2,568,257
Chapters 514,695 B - 514,695
Accounts receivable
Trade, net 26,194 - - 26,194
Related party 47,705 - (47,705) -
Legal settlement 25,000 - - 25,000
Investments
Home office 1,889 - - 1,889
Chapters 169,275 = P 169,275
Inventory 36,666 4,474 . 41,140
Prepaid expenses 46,645 8,817 - 55,462
Refundable income taxes 8,853 6,726 - 15,579
Total Current Assets 2,194,202 1,270,994 (47,705) 3,417,491
Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,028,669 41,146 - 3,069,815
Furniture and fixtures 352,726 600 = 353,326
3,381,395 41,746 - 3,423,141
Less accumulated depreciation 3,219,867 37,364 - 3,257,231
Net Property and Equipment 161,528 4,382 : 165,910
Other
Legal settlement, net of current portion - = = -
Investments 2,793 # - 2,793
Investment in subslidiary 3,738,164 - (3,738,164) z
Intanglible assets, net - 289,223 - 289,223
Goodwill, net - 2,759,135 Z 2,759,135
Total Other Assets 3,740,957 3,048,358 (3,738,164) 3,051,151

$ 6,096,687 $ 4,323,734 $ (3,785869) $ 6,634,552




National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Balance Sheet
September 30, 2016

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Trade $ 109,775 $ 11,731 $ - % 121,506
Related party 14,718 32,987 (47,705) =
Accrued payroll and related benefits 132,066 30,031 - 162,097
Accrued expenses 597 15,994 - 16,591
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 316,500 - : 316,500
Deferred revenue, current portion 1,102,099 363,379 - 1,465,478
Total Current Liabilities 1,675,755 454,122 (47,705) 2,082,172
Long-Term Liabilities
Merger earn-out payment, net of current portion 556,482 - & 556,482
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 333,907 131,448 - 465,355
Total Long-Term Liabilities 890,389 131,448 = 1,021,837
Total Liabilities 2,566,144 585,570 (47,705) 3,104,009
Net Assets
Retained earnings - 3,738,164 (3,738,164) =
Unrestricted 3,468,859 - = 3,468,859
Temporarlly restricted 61,684 - x 61,684
Total Net Assets 3,530,543 3,738,164 (3,738,164) 3,530,543

$ 6,096,687 $ 4,323,734 $ (3,785869) $ 6,634,552
See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material,
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ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Ellminations Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Home office $ 1,177,676 $ 1,147,635 $ - $  2,325311
Chapters 516,528 - - 516,528
Accounts receivable
Trade, net 46,883 = - 46,883
Related party 40,447 24,516 (64,963) s
Legal settlement 25,000 - - 25,000
Investments
Home office 1,851 - 1,851
Chapters 177,962 5 - 177,962
Inventory 32,039 2,083 = 34,122
Prepaid expenses 60,115 13,161 = 73,276
Refundable income taxes 17,551 - - 17,551
Total Current Assets 2,096,052 1,187,395 (64,963) 3,218,484
Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,408,057 40,323 " 3,448,380
Furnlture and fixtures 217,209 600 = 217,809
3,625,266 40,923 2 3,666,189
Less accumulated depreciation 3,345,681 34,328 : 3,380,009
Net Property and Equipment 279,585 6,595 ;] 286,180
Other
Legal settlement, net of current portion 25,000 - » 25,000
Investments 100,156 - = 100,156
Investment in subsidiary 3,779,381 - (3,779,381) -
Intangible assets, net - 397,681 ¥ 397,681
Goodwill, net 2,813,890 & 2,813,890
Total Other Assets 3,904,537 3,211,571 (3,779,381) 3,336,727
$ 6,280,174 $ 4,405,561 $ (3,844,344) $§ 6,841,391




National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Balance Sheet
September 30, 2015

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Trade $ 84,086 $ 13,338 % - $ 97,424
Related party 29,914 35,049 (64,963) >
Accrued payroll and related benefits 112,388 27,028 - 139,416
Accrued expenses 4,518 15,677 = 20,195
Federal income taxes payable - 13,097 - 13,097
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 336,981 . - 336,981
Deferred revenue, current portion 1,170,096 397,182 = 1,567,278
Total Current Liabilities 1,737,983 501,371 (64,963) 2,174,391
Long-Term Liabilities
Merger earn-out payment, net of current portion 906,647 " - 906,647
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 386,924 124,809 - 511,733
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,293,571 124,809 - 1,418,380
Total Liabilities 3,031,554 626,180 (64,963) 3,592,771
Net Assets
Retained earnings - 3,779,381 (3,779,381) -
Unrestricted 3,186,986 - B 3,186,986
Temporarily restricted 61,634 - - 61,634
Total Net Assets 3,248,620 3,779,381 (3,779,381) 3,248,620

$ 6,280,174 $ 4405561 $ (3,844,344) $ 6,841,391
See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2016

ICLUBcentral,

NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated

Income

Sales
Software sales $ 241,194 % 1,008,903 $ (240,672) $ 1,009,425
Publication, book and other sales 6,412 221,812 - 228,224
Natlonal convention and other conference sales 241,312 B B 241,312
Chapter program sales 91,258 # - 91,258
Other sales 67,320 5 B 67,320
Total Sales 647,496 1,230,715 (240,672) 1,637,539

Dues
Club membership dues 1,235,370 - 1,235,370
Individual membership dues 646,447 s - 646,447
Online premium service membership dues 351,241 = 351,241
Corporate membership dues 98,787 - = 98,787
Total Dues 2,331,845 £ = 2,331,845

Other
Subscriptions and advertising 70,885 - - 70,885
Investment income 12,347 12,347
Contributions 2,806 - - 2,806
Royaity income 963 - 963
Reallzed and unrealized loss on investments 181 - 181
Shared services income 203,839 - (203,839) -
Gain on sale of fixed assets 1,165 - 1,165
Loss from subsidiary (4,302) 4,302 .
Total Other 287,884 (199,537) 88,347
Total Income 3,267,225 1,230,715  (440,209) 4,057,731

Expenses

Operating expenses 2,969,769 1,208,965 (444,511) 3,734,223
Goodwill impairment loss 3 17,840 s 17,840
Total Expenses 2,969,769 1,226,805 (444,511) 3,752,063
Income Before Provision for Income Taxes 297,456 3,910 4,302 305,668
Provision for Income Taxes 15,533 8,212 =, 23,745
Change in Net Assets 281,923 (4,302) 4,302 281,923
Net Assets, beginning of year 3,248,620 3,779,381 (3,779,381) 3,248,620
Less: Fair Market Value Adjustment - (36,915) 36,915 -
Net Assets, end of year $3,530,543 $ 3,738,164 $(3,738,164) $ 3,530,543

See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material,
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2015

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminatlons Consolidated
Income
Sales
Software sales $ 259,853 $ 1,055,929 $ (258,710) $ 1,057,072
Publication, book and other sales 4,177 232,053 - 236,230
National convention and other conference sales 196,179 . - 196,179
Chapter program sales 80,437 - - 80,437
Other sales 67,628 - = 67,628
Total Sales 608,274 1,287,982 (258,710) 1,637,546
Dues
Club membership dues 1,248,951 - 1,248,951
Individual membership dues 664,883 = 664,883
Online premium service membership dues 334,380 = 334,380
Corporate membership dues 115,004 - - 115,004
Total Dues 2,363,218 2,363,218
Other
Subscriptions and advertising 59,141 - = 59,141
Investment income 10,275 - - 10,275
Contributions 2,500 - 2,500
Royalty Income 1,859 - 1,859
Realized and unrealized loss on investments (4,835) - (4,835)
Shared services income 205,961 (205,961) -
__Loss from subsidiary 54,015 “ (54,015) -
Total Other 328,916 - (259,976) 68,940
Total Income 3,300,408 1,287,982 (518,686) 4,069,704
Expenses
Operating expenses 2,967,182 1,211,810 (464,671) 3,714,321
Total Expenses 2,967,182 1,211,810 (464,671) 3,714,321
Income Before Provision for Income Taxes 333,226 76,172 (54,015) 355,383
Provision for Income Taxes 17,851 22,157 - 40,008
Change in Net Assets 315,375 54,015 (54,015) 315,375
Net Assets, beginning of year 2,933,245 3,725,366  (3,725,366) 2,933,245
Net Assets, end of year $3,248,620 $ 3,779,381 $(3,779,381) $ 3,248,620

See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material,
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asaeasmenla, ar slmilar amounls as Jefined .0 Javenus Pragedurs 98197 1f 'Yes,’ compiate Sshaduls S
Sart it ‘ 5 X
8 Old e organization Mmomloin any aunar ddvised funds oi any 3lnila funds or ascaunia or which danorg
Nave ina righl Lo provide adyics Jn 'he disldhulion o invaskmanl af amaunts in such flunds or accounis ? IF
"Yas,” complale Scheauls D, Par | [
T Cid b organization raceive ar hoid 1 ».Orluer';allcn aaawanl, ‘nc\uurnq 9a38munia ta pregerve qpau auat.a
tha amviranmant, histotle 1and areas, or hialeng at-iclures? If 'Yes,” scampleta Scheduie D, Part1l 7 X
8 Old the organizaiiua maintam gollectiors af worva of art, histarcal trsaaures. at ather similar sasels? f *Yes,
compiate §chadule O, Partie ]
9 Cle the arganizallor “eport an smourkin Part X, Ime 21, for aacraw ar ‘Laludlal xrcmmt inbil lu IEVe 33 A
cualudinn for smoLnts aotliatad in 2ant X; ar pravide aredit counsellng, dstit manogamaent, cradit repair ar
400l nagotiation syrilcas? if"Yas,” complule Schedue O, Pat IV a X _
10 Ola (he organizat.on, directly 3rihrqugh a relaled arganizaian. neld asasls in (ampuranlwaslrluad
endowmartg, aarmanant andcwmanis, or quasi-sngowmanta? .f"Yas, ' campieie Schadule 0, Part v r—q !E__
11 Uf Ine arganization's answar to 1ny 3l 1ha fallowing queations ie 'Yaa,' then zamplala Schadule Q, Pads ! "?‘ -~
VIl I 1K, of X 44 applicable. I LSl I
& Oid the arganization Bport an Imaunt tor 'and, adildings, and aguiomertt n Pant X, iina 107 If Yaa,"
enmplala 3chacula D, Part v/l 1| X
b Dld ihe organicallon /epart an 4maunt lar!nuearmanls—amur agqurilios in Pan X, line 12 1hat 8 5% ar mara
o/ 1ls {plar asacls reported in Part X limg 167 If"Yea,” comuiata Joheduie 0. Pan Vi . 11h
a  CId the urgahzation raport an ammin! far investments—paragram relaled 'n 2ot X, Hno 13 ihatis §% or more:
of g (olal assely rzpoded i Part X 1ne (67 1f 'Yag ' compiate Schadiia 3. Pan Vil 11 x__
d  Did g grganizaifon ragort an amount for ainer aasels 'n Parl X, lne 15 lhat is 8% ar mara of lls totul assets
reourtad in Pacl X, ling 197 11 "Yes,” sunplole Jchadute O, PactiX 114
9 Lid tne arganizallon rapert an amount for other llablilleas in Pan X, ling 257 lf”Ys!, compiale Sehadule O, Part X 11 | X
¢ Dld tho orgenizallon's weparate ar sonsolldaled inancisl Mularanis or tha tak year include a looinale ihat icdrazdaes
the arganizalian'a lianiily jor uncarain lax Jauillong under =IN 48 AST 740)7 f"Yas,' comolsle Schadule J, Pail X 11f
t2a  Oid the arganizallun dblain separaie, ndependent auditss financial stataments far tha tox yaar? if “Yes,” comglele
Sehadule 3. Parts X| and Xil | 122 X
B Was e srqanizaton ncluded n gonsuildated, Independant audited lngncial slatamants for ihe ax yaar? If
Yas* and |l the crganizal'an anawared 'No'ig ine ! 2a, than camplnling Schadue 3, Partg NI and X1t .8 aptenal | X |
13 1y hie organizalion a achoor deseribed ‘n daciton 170G)(O1 (AT I Yas *campleta Schedils B 13 L
143 Did he argapizalan myinkin an giee, smployees, ar 3genis uulyiu ui the Uniled Staley? | 140 x__
B D ihe argamizallon nava aggragale revanies or 3apsnyas of mars kan B1C,000 from grantmaking
fundrineing, dualness, ‘nuesimenl, and pragrsm sarviea activiies auleltu the Jnitad S1a183, or 3¢greyale
toreign invastmants valuad at §190 000 or mwa? If "Yas, * complala Scheduls £, Fads | and IV | tdh E__
19 0id (he orgunizaiion repact an 2act X column (&), lne T, mare thaa §5,000 af grania ar olbar 1ssislance (© of
for any foralyn organization? If "Yes," complale Schedule 17, Marts (| and iV ) . ) | 15 }_C__
18 Did e urganizallon rzpast on Pard 1X, calumn (A} dba 3, mara (hap $5,740 of aggragale granic ar nmer
asyiglunce (a or for forgign ndividuais? 11*Yss, ' complate Scheduls © Purs i and v 18 X
17 Old ine arganizalion ‘epurl 4 tulai of more Inan $15,000 of expenaes fr Jrafeasional fundraising eswicas Qi
Part X, eolume (A), Ines 5 and | g7 17 'ves, complate Scheduie G, Part 1 laer Instricllona) 17 ]L
18 Ola (e arganizolion iaport more 1han §15 900 :atai ot fundralelng gvant grags ‘nuame and < unlr'ln.llmu an
Pant Vil linas ¢ and ba? it "“fes,' comp.ata Schadule 3, Par Il 14 X
13 Dld the arganizalion rapar ‘anea than $74 000 of grasa acome {rom gaming actvilles an Part il iny Ja?
I, g ey 23, P il 19 X
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Part IV ___Chackllat of Raquirad Schedules (conlinued)

20a 0Old tha organlzallon gosrdte ang or mare hospital facililies? it "Yas," camplute Scheduls H .
b f"¥ag"la line 20a, did Ihe ergaiization alaoh a copy of it audited finencla! stalemants o thia relurn? |

21 Oidha arganizallon regart mora inan §5,000 of grants a¢ othar asaistance lo any damastic argenization ¢
domaatic guverament on Part 'X, column (&), [Ine 17 If 'Yes," camplate Sohedule ;, 2ata  and ||

22 DId tha organizotion regurt mora than $5.00Q of granie ar alher assiatance la ar for ¢ lic individuala on
Part (X, column (4), ine 27 |1 "¥as,* complate Schaduia |, Peria [ and 1l A

23 Old the argamization anawar 'Yar” ta Part vil, Saclion A, (Ine 3, 4, ar 5 abaut cmnnennalluﬂ ar ha
argenizalion'a currant and tarmer oflcars, dirdctors, \rualaas, key smployess, any highes| campengatad
employeas? if Yus.” complela Schedule J

24a  Qid (he organizailon have u ‘av-exempt band 1ssua wllh an uutalandlng pnncw al amuun! a’ mora lhan
§100,300 as uf 1w isst day uf ihe year. Ihat weq wsued afler December 31, 20027 It "Y93,” answer nes 24h

a3

2| X

-~
a
=

{hraugn 24d and cainplale Schaduta K IT 'No,” go lo ine 288 3 4

b Q4 the organization :nvaat ety praceads of lax-exemal 2onds beyond a lumporaw uenud axcapllu 1” )
Oid tha arganizallon Maintaln an eacrow accaunt athar than 4 rafundlng asarows al any lime during the year
16 dafaase any lax-exempt Dands? .
¢ Dld ths organizallan act as sa ‘on aahallal" iasuer ot lor banda sulstanding st ﬂny llme durlng lhe vaur) .
280 Sectlon 501(c)|3), 307(c)(4}, and 501{e){29) organizationa, Qid the organizallon enguge in én excesa banent
Iranaaction wilh a dfaquallited parson during the yaar? 1" Yes,* somplele Schadula L, Party
& Ja tha organizat'on awara thalil angaged in an sxcess berafll vansacion wih a disqualifiad persan in a pnur
vear, and lhal the \ransaclion hes nal bean raported on any of the oigenization's priar Camne 200 or 360-E27
if 'Ye,” campiste Schadule L. Part | ) \ | K
24 Old tha arganizailon rapart any amguri an Part X, llne 5 6, ar 22 for recewuulea hom araevablsu tu ar\v
curcant ar former officers, diraciara, {ruslasa, kay ampioyaes, highest compensatad 2mployeqs, ur
dlaquaiiliad rersars? (f 'Yes," complata 3chadule &, Part 1}
27  Oid (hc orgunizatian provide a gran! or ather agslstanca lo an officer, diraclor, Irusles, hay amployas,
aubstantlal sontibutar o2 athpldyee tharaof, 2 granl aslecilan committes mamuer, or lo @ 35% conirallad

EBE

B
=

I
%

enllly v tamily einber of any of theve garsons? If 'Yea,' camplele Schedule L, Part Nl 27 X
28 Was lhe orgamzatian 2 parly la 3 augineas [ransrclion with one of (Ne fallawing panies (sge Sehadule L rr F et
Part [V inalructions far appiicabla Ming hrashalds, condlilons, and excepfional: i «J! A
a A current or furmer afficar, directar, trustes, ar ey ampioyae? if "Yes " camplate Schadula L, Pert IV | 30 K
b A family mamoar af a current or formar afficas, diractor, trusled, or <ay amployea? ["Y9a," camplela
Schedula L, Parl IV | 286 X
¢ An antily of which 1 currant or formar officar, dlrecror, (ruslee, ar kay ompluvue (m a {amnlv memher Ihareaf)
wns an officer, diractor, rusias, or dirécl ar indirael ownar? [ *Yas,” camplele Scnudule L, Part IV | 282 &_
28 Ot 1ha arganization raceive mora Ihan $25,000 (n non-¢ash somributlons? It "Yes,” camplele Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did {he organizatlon raceive coninbullons of art, hislorical ireaaurea, ar ather almilar ageals, or qualifted
consarvalion conirtiuliens? If 'Yes,’ camplale Scheduls M 10 K_'
31 Cid !he arganizallon iquidala, larminala, or dissalva and cesse upemlluns? 14 'Yes uumpleta Schadule M,
T Y [ T D P D R . " X
32 CId Ihe orgarizatiqim ssll exchangs dlsuose of, ar Iransfur mure lhan 15% of Ita nat assa(a’? If"‘(aa o
compiota Scradule N, Part Il 22 X
33 Did the crganizalton own 100% aof an enilly disregarded as saparala fram he arganizallon Jnder Regulallons
geullons 101.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 It “Yas," complale Schadula R, Parl | 13 K_.
34 way the organization ralatad lo any lax-axempt or (asable anllly? If “Yes," complate Schedule R, Farta |I, i,
or IV, and Pan V_ ling | 134 | X
35a  Oid Ihe omanizaiton nave a conlralled enilly wilkin \hu mannlnu af saclion 3 |2(b)(13l? 6a L__
bW "Yeu' Lo llhz 35w, did (he urganieation secalve any payment from or anguge in any irangaction with a
conlroifed entlly wiihin lhe meaning af secllon 392(b){1M? I1"Yag " sompieis Senadule R, PartY/ fing 2 15b X
36 Saction 501(n){3) organizallans, Ot tha organizatian make any tranafers to an axsmgt Adn-charitable
ralalad organization? If ‘Yes ' complaie Sehedula R, Part V, e 2 18 X
37 Cdd the srganizatlon zonduct mor than 5% of s activiles througn an au(lly that s not 1 -eleled nrg,\nlmllnn
and !hat ia iraalad 13 a nartnership for lederat incamo ‘ax plirposaa? If "Yae,” semplelg Schaduls R,
PastVl Lo . CooE. w . ) 14 X
I8  Old lhe organizalian compiate Schadule O and gravica axplanatlona in Sehequig O for Fant VI, lines 114 una
niXx

10 Nate, AN Faem 200 dlies_sn quwent 1o somplatn Seiteiule 3
Form 390 a1
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Rart v Statementa Regarding Qther IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Chaak if Seheduln © ¢ontaing 3 (3PN or Nuto 1 vy lne u this Part I
Yon|No_
73 Enier the numuar raported in Bax ¥ of Form 11188 Entar -0- ifnot applicebls |s | 22 4
b Enlar the wmbyar al Forms w-2G included in na 1a, Entar -0- (et applicabia w | 0 ,,"[' :
Did ihe arganization camply willh backup withhalding cuias for rapartabla paymenis to vandors and A A
raporiable yaming jgamuling) winninyw to prize winners? ) o ,.l?-—-i‘--—
2m  Snler the numbar of amployeea rpartad on Farm W-3, Tranemillal of Wage and Tax p A
Stalemonis, fled for the calandar yagr anding wilh ar within tha ysar cavarad by Ihia ratura lin l 21 " I3 ",
b if atisast ana ls reported an iine 28, did the organiralion e el requirad fedaral ampiaymant tax raturne 1 L
Nala. if Iha sum of lines 1a and 2a la greater than 250, vou may be requird 0 @-fle (saa insirucitans) IS S
Ja  Ofd iha organizalion have unrmialad business gross incame al $1,000 or mora during Iha yaac? ) J_l___.'g__
b I 'Yas,” has ITRiad & Farm 33-T for this year? IF"No” to line Jb. provide an explenalion in Schadule G FLL__“
4a At any lime during Ihe eatender yaar, did ihe organization have an interest in or a signalura of glhar authaorlly
aver. a inancial account in a faralgn cauniry (such ag 2 hank accounl, securitles accaunl, af ather Mnancial
aceaunl)? ) ‘ o . da X
B I 'Yo3 " anter tha name af the /arelyn country: » i i

Saee inatrucliona far filing requiraments fae FinCEN Form 9 td, Rapart of Foraign éank and Fina;;cllal ;\Et;t;unla
{FBAR).
6a Was the arganizaltion @ darly ta a arohibilac (ax shaitar Iranaaclion at any tima during tha lax year?
b Qld any 1axable party natlfy the arganizalion that €t wae ar ia a pany (o a prahibiled tax aholler irarngactipn?
€ if*Yas”ia line §a ar 5b, did ha arganlzalion file Foim 8406-T7
8a Dogqs iha arqanizaiion haud annual grose calpls Inat ara normatiy graater than §100,000, and did (he
organization sollcit any conlribuiians that were nat tas daduclihie as zharilable cantibutians? .
b f ‘Yag," il ha organizatian Include wilh avery solicitation an axpraas stalement that such canlribulions of
glfta wera nal tax dedustlhia? o . L )
T Ocganizat) that may yecaive daductihle conttibutiona undar geation 170(c).
a Oid the organizallon racaiva a paymant in axcess of §7% made pacly 13 4 zontibution and parly (or gnads

and aervigey provided ta tha payar?

b Ir'Yay,” did the erganizatian noiify the donar of \ha valug of the goads or 3erviczs providad?
Qid Iha organizatlon sell, exchanga, or othorwlse diapase af tangibie parsonal pragarty for which It wag

[
raquirad to lle Farm 92827 R B . Tc
d Il"Yas,' indicale the aumber of Farms 8242 filed durlng (e yaor I | 3 i
a Clid \he organization receiva any funda, alrectly or Indiraclly, la pay pramiums un a aerannal benafil contraci? T
f Cid the arganizatian, during the vaar. pay premiums, disctly or indirecily, on a paraanal banaflt coitaact? o T
@ fihe organizallon racafved 3 caniribution of qualilent intellaclual praperty, did the vrgunization e Furm 8499 as required? Ta
h  flhe organlzatlun iscelyed 1 conirlbutlan of cars, boats, altplanes, or othar vehicisa, dld the argonizailon flle a Form 1038-C7 Th
8 Sponearing arganizationa mainlaining donor advlsad (unds. Old a donor advised fund mainlainad ay the .
spunsaring organizallon have excess bumness traldings ul any lime during the yaar?
9  Spansaring organizallons malntaining donor advised funds, n",,,i R
a 0id the spongoring arganizallon maka any takable dialributians under agelon 99987 _ -1
b Oid the sponacring arganizallan maka u distribullan to a danor, donor advisor, ar ralated person? ib I
10 Soctan 507{c)(7} arganizatlans. Entor: Sl ]
a Initialian fees and capital canirbulions ‘ncluded on Part VIl lne 12 1o e y
b Gross recaipts Included an Farm 880, Part il\, lfae 12, for public uga of club faclitiea Fe : | i
11 Sacton 504(e){12) organizationa. Entar: e T
a  Grass incame fram members ar sharaholdars ) Ha e 'I‘ ":I
b Grass income ‘rarn olher sourcas (Do ot Aat amounts dus or paid ta ather gources b G
dyamnsi amnounts due or recsivad fram thaym.) A1) i {
12 Saction 4847(a)(1) non-axempt charilabie trusts. Ig the organizallon fling Form 980 in keu of Form 10412 120
b |f"Yaa " anlar iha amount of lak-examot nlerest racalvad ar dccruad during he yaar 12l '
13 Saction 501(c)(28) qualitied nonpraflt health insuranca isauers. |
a3 la lhe arganization luansad to iegua qudllllud health piane in more lhan ana stale? | Ma
Nate. See Ihe inslructions for addilianal infarmalion lha orgunization muyl report on Scheduie 0. t .
b Enlerhe amaouni of rasarves (ha arganizailon is raquirad o mainiain 3y the slates in whicn -ul
Ine organizatian ‘3 licansed to saue quailled heailh signs ) !.ln| i-"""g 1
e Entar he amaunt of raservas on hand 13z ! t
ta Oid :ha arganizalion reralve any paymarntia far (ntloar {@nning sarvicea during |ha lax year? 142 K
1y AF ot " o el T 0t ceapuuand g gswyaregiig® Ny gpusene i axptuniise i et 3 14b
Py ssu T
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Aunn i 200 ) MATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-21LL1435 Pagn 8
PartVl . Governance, Management, and Diacloaure Far each "Vea' respanas ta lines 2 thraugh 74 balow, and for a *No"
regpanae to line ga, gb, ar 100 bekw, describs (he circumatances, procasses, ar changas in Schedule 0. Sea Instrucifons.

wek 7 Schinduln onie or aola ta way ting in this Port VI

Sactlon A, Govarning Bady and Managament
"'!.II...’!'P..t
10 | T

1@ Enter the wumber of ¥oting mgmberg af the gaverning aady al (he and of the tax yaar il ;
It Ihers are mateital ditfecancas in voting dghts among mambers af he govaring bady, or '.L."‘(' 13
f {hs gnverning hady delegatad broad authurily 1o an exacullve cominillaa ar simiiur L' -

cammiitas, axplain in Schaduis O, 3 -
b Enlar lha number of voling mambars noluded i lina {a, above, whao are indepandant . 9 i 7 1 '
¢ Olg any offiger, diragtar, truatas, or key amplaysa hava a family reiatlonahip of a businoes ralalionship wilh "
any other officar, diractor, iruslas, af key empioyaa?
3 Didthe arganizalicn delegala coniral avar m 1ani dullsa cualomuﬂ(y naﬂcm\aa oy nrunder me diract
suparvision of nfflcars, diraclora, or lrysisan, or Koy employees la a munagemant gampany or athas persan?
DId the grganizalion maka any aignificant changas la s Javarning dagumanis sinca lhe prisr Farm 380 was Nled?
§  Did lhe arganizallor bacome awere Jutling tha yaar of 3 tignfican) diversian of the argan zallon's agseta?
8 DidIne arganization have mambars or slockholdars? ; i
Ta Od the organizallon have membaers, atackhaldars, ar al.hsr personu who had |'|a power lo alm.lur uppmn{
ane ar incra memuers of the gavarning bady?
4 Are any gavarnance daciaions af lha arganizalion ragerved lo |ar suh]m W anpmual by] mnmhsre
lockhalders. o garaons atltar than (ha govarning budy? 0
8 Jid ke arganizallon sonjemparaneaysly douument (e meatings held or wailten actions undsitaken dusing (e yerr Dy Lhe luiluwing: ,_:f_,' o
a Thagaverning aody? o ga | X
b LCaoh sommiites wilh aulhantv'o a:t an behallaflhu gnvurn[ng hudy’? jah | X
9 s hare any ofilcer, diractar, iruatas, or ey ampioyae 'tslea in Past Vi, Sacllan f\. whg cannat be raached at
'3 madln 2 i e unyas g n Sehedule O

— g degantzption's mailng sddeans? 1 Yaa,” growda ha ninga iod addionsus o Schedule
Soction B, Policlos (This Sactian B requests informallan about palicies not raquirad by |he Inlarnal Revenua Cade. )

10«  Did fhe orgailzallon Have focal givaplers, branches, or afffliates?
b If 'Yes " did the urganizallon have wrlitan joiciss and procadures guvemlng lhs acl(vll!sa ahuch nhaptem,
aftligtas, and branchea to anaure Lhelr gperaticna ere dunaietant with the argenizalon's exampt qurposea?
11a Has lhe organizallon pravided a complele copy af (Ris Forrr 990 Lo all inemuars of ity gaveming body befura illing the (grn?
b Describe in Sehadule G the prucess, If any, ussd by the arganization la review this Farm 380
124 Did tha arganization hava a writtan gonfict of inlerast policy? If 'No.“ gata line 13 .
b Wara oflicars, directory, or lrusiesn, and key omployeas requlru ¢ disclass annually interasla that cauld glve risa ta gonilinta?
& Didha arganizatian ‘egulurly and sansigtenily monilar and anfurce gompitance with the pulicy? if "Yas, '
Jesvrlbe in Scheduia O now this was dons
43 Didlhs arganization have a wriltan whislabiowar aclicy?
14 Qid Iho organizalon hava a wriller documant slention and Jesbruclior pailcy?
18  Cid Iha procaas for delermuning comoanaallan af tne following persans include a ‘eview and aporgval hv
Indspundent peraona, comparatnllty datu, and conismparanaauo suoatantialien of Lhe daliberatian and dagiaion?
4 Theorgunizallarrs C20. Zxecutive Direclor, ai top manageinant afficial
b Othur afflears ar kay 3mployaes af the orgenizatian
I “vsa“ ta llne |§a or 15b, deaarine |ha procags 'n Scnadule a (see Instructiana),
1da Did ihe organization invasl in, contribute assels (0, of pariclpata in 3 jolnt veniura or almilar arrangsmant
wiih a lawable antlly during the yaar?
b if"Yas, did Ine omanization foliow 2 wrillan uallnv ur pracad ura requiring lhe argarnznlmn 10 avaluata its
garfciostian in jont vaniure arrangements uader agplicahle fadaral tax law, and (ake aleps ‘a aafaguard (ho

argniniznthin’s axampl tintus sl ospie fo e aumgyimonis?
Section C. Dlacloaurs
17 sl ihe slatas wilh which a copy of \his Form 080 a raquired ta be filad » CA,IN,IL,OR
18 Sacion 8104 requires an organizoflon lo make its “ormy 1023 (ar 1024 if appllcnhlu) 990 and QBG T {Saslion 501(g) i]s anlv]
avallabis far pubile msnecllon indicale how you made ihese avallanle Chack all thal apoly.
TJ Own wehsile | _] Anolhars wabsita l—] Upan requast D Qtrer (explainin Schedule J)
18 Dagseribe in 3chedulz Q whather (and if so, how) (he organizalion made lis govaraing dacumanl, canfllet af intarest colley, and
Mnagiclal sistements available lo he qublic during the tax year.
20 Sfate \he name, address, and .eiephune wmber of the verson wha possesyes ihe orgenization's 800Ks nd records: B
CLITFCRD TRENT 711 W. THIRTEEN MILE RQAD
MADISON HEIGHTI ML 48C7TL 248-654-3035
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onp(2013) WATIONAL ASSOCT. O OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page T
‘Part Vit Compenaation of Ofticers, Diractars, Truatees, Key Employess, Highest Compensated Employaas, and
lndsnundml Contrlctors f'l

[ n A, g q
1a Comgplete |hia inbla for ullnemns requlcod m be Ilsled Rennn compemallnn fur the cllnndnr yeu undlng wilh or wilhin the
arganizaiion‘a tax yaar,

o Lial all of tha arganization'a aurrant afficars, diraatars, | {whalar individuals ar organizationa), regardlase af amaunbal
compensallon, Entar -0- in eolumns (D), (E), and (F) it no companaation was paid.
o List all of tha arganizalion's currant hay amglayass, il any. See instruallans for dafinilion of "key amplayae,”

» Lislhe organizaiion's Ave current nighest gompanaated employees (olhar Man an oftcer, draciar, ruates, or key amplaysa)
who raceivad repoaable compansaton (Box 5 of Farm W-2 andfor Bax T af Form 1088-MISC) of mura than $100.000 from e

grganizallon and any relatad arganizstians,

o Lishall of the organizalion's I'aarrm offfcers, kw ployags, and higheat compenaalad amployees who recsluad mare than
$100,000 of repartabla comp from the arg and any relatad organizatjona.
e Uistall ofthe (zallon's farmar dlj 2 Of teas that rocaived, in lhe ity aa a farmer dlractor or lrusiea of the

organizatian, mare ihan $10,000 of reportable aompensation from the arganization and any ralatad argaoizailona.
Liat poracna In 1ha following order: Individusl trugteas ar diraclors; Insiitutional trusiaes; afficars; kay amplayaas; highest
campansaled smployaas; and former auch parsons.

n Chuck thin box if nekhar ha i aor wity relelsd angailentlon campanadiol Joy carrant officsr, diraclor. or busles.
(A} 18 icy 2]} M 1
Ngma ana e Ay g0 Aradon Reporiavia A B sztimated
wing _\e (da nal check mava 1hen 208 campans 3t un PRI o =~
weak bea unieas Jerdcalsostvan from sl Ansr
9 any amgnr and ¥ d ra¢joninidnan) ina oY TR LT rergenyulion
19509 far 0 W6 T = ‘;rj:winll\-crla W0 ) mv,,,:“'\:,;n
und’;)las‘:\‘lj:;u Ei % ‘: ; lai 3‘ e u?: ;m:lnd
Arlg nlfed L ; 1 Y IIrIEALIDIY
sy ;% T é g
H e
(1) ROGER GANSER T
3Q0.00
CHALRMAN Q.00 |X X 1,550 a Q
(QEVE LEWIS
_ 3.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 1,550 0 0
3 JULIE WERNER
3.50
DLRECTOR 0.040 |x 1,550 a 0
(¢) STEPHEN SANBORN
3.50
TREASURER 0.00 |X 1,550 g 0
(33 JOHN GANNON
3.50
DIRECTAR 0.00 |X 1,550 a [1]
(6) GARY BALL
3.50
DIRECTOR | 0c.00 |X 1,400 0 Q
(1) ) ROBERT WYNN
3.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 1,225 0 0
(0 ELIZABETH HAMM
3.50
DIRECTOR —— 0.00 X 775 0 0
(9} ROBERT BROOKER
3.50
DIRECTOR | 0.00 |x Q 0 o
(10 STUART SCHECHTE
3.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 g 1]
(1) KATHLEEN ZARACKI
40.00
cro 0.00 X | 168,664 g 3,577

a— =L
dhn o 9900
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Part Vil Joatian A, Qificury, Qimutors, Truntaey, Koy Bmploy and Highaat Comil ) Bimyplayaua (conifimisy)
A L] ich ) {El "
~4 4 e AvBinge anfon 200274213 Jagnasbia Extimyiaa
houm aer (40 %5k nacn Maie Har 310 RIS TR eamyatadllan imm amounl al
WO M2, wmet QN KIS Wwin m ram walad ciher
Al iy s d L iedigrinastes) e argEmzatuny zompananion
ur TIEa wgandnion (WD QMISE fram tha
e "g FAERE ﬁ ; [w-':?:;mM:su nrqr:l"‘:ulivn
JRanatony 4 *! i and ‘ahsten
RLEPRENLY ] a 9 i g aianizaslons
s ‘ : § g
(12) CLIFF TRENT
40.00
DLR OF 0P3 & SHARRD 0.00 X 90,787 4] 13,831
10 Sub-total ] = > 270,601
¢ Tatal from continuation sheets to Part VIL, Saction A »
d__Foty! {add lnay 1b and 1o} > 270,601

2 Totsl number of individuals {Inciuding but nol limited (o (hoss llsled abova) who received more than §100,000 of

rapornila compungnilun (tam ho squnizalion b

3 Oidihe arganizatiun |8t any farmar offlcar, dlitector, or lnugida, <8y smolayes, ar nigneai companastad
anpioyas on lins 1a” If 'Ves " zomaiale Schedute J ‘or auch induidual .

4 For any individual islad an (ine 1d, is 1ha 1um of reportablo compangot on and ther campengstian ifom the
argamzation and rafaled arganizalions grasier than 3150,J007 I 'Yas,’ conplete Sahwdue J iar auch
indlvidual . ST i .

4 Ol any pergon lsled on line 1 receive or accrud compenaalion ram any unraialed ocganizulion ot individual

far savvlenn ronifaront fo ity atqunieallon? It Yad, " contyldla Sehadula ) for such patnon

Saction @, | endent Caatragtacs

1 Complele Ihis (nble for your five Nighas! compansated ndapendent caniractors that recaived mara (han $100,000 af

somjpanaatiyn tomn fa arguiizaiion, Repan compunanifon for thu golundar e aodlg silhae sithio o aigaiatbein's s g
1 T

Mlﬂbmnl il 1§ g i padt 5'41!2_‘21!‘&'&“!9
BANTA-R.R. DONNELLEY PO a0y 730216
DALLAS X 75373 PRINTING L0, 794

2 Tatal number af ‘ndapandanl centractors (including bul nol fimiled to those (latad abava) who

sagovend mota D SHI000 of somaunaition feaim ha dganizuton B t

L]
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‘PactVilt  Statement of Ravanue =
Check if Schadule O contains a response or note to any =~ 1 s 7o |
U et 4y . ' i d
.:\"' ; e " For et o 'flﬂs\:l'ﬂ
"oy :" " "?..' " : ol V;j:::ll:ll
g T S it G o 1 |__“ = ) :’.
b b WD e (] I'd;\,;‘f,*‘ e , ik X r ' “..
ARSI v s | Ie l..'r_ it - o 8 toay
_ ¢ v ' EETRZ 1 ' »$
g (TS PR R B E S A T T _d ! I o ¢ . 1
oo [l L P
rand P -'..%‘- ) (:;..(“ ‘.’\‘li
g we | 2,806 % L s U T 4-
Do : 3 o
1n_Tatal it dnes jaelt = 2,804 : &
£ usa, cous. | y v |
§| 2 MEMBLRSHI S QUES 90009 2,550,979 2,538,973
s —
; b TNCOMIE LACH JUBYIU (AL 541800 -4,302 -4,302
2| ¢
&
Bl o
g’ f AH alhus pragram service favenue
o | g Totah Adiings Za-2 | 2,554,673 e
3 =iy 3
> 12,347 12,347
& »>
8 Rovadies - B 961 S 351
4 Hemnga i ;
S
i " [
3] ncama af {losa) >
Ty g s ph e o = Gy T “.' . T DRy
= s vl .
S T SR P | : *
i e W E .
i A TR 1,185 2 - g
| 1,163 1,16%
T /]
o T Y
y T o e
L L .
g SEE “*
¢ i g I v
g hl
° * Augney L
i
h
a 3
D I - v
wilwlloy >
ri
L i .
' ; u i
© Nt naumi o (fond) fran ioloa afavaniony »
. [ Wua. Codo igr -
f1a  RRTTER MVRITING 90009 i) itd 2l 157,308
B JUARGD STRVTCE RAYENUE 381000 324,511 324,511
@
a Al iher rguanye
o Tala:, Add dras *ig=i iy » 6§95,094( f >
12 Fatnl tavaiie, Sao iaiugiyi, [ 3,257,044 2,769,109 481,819 13,310
cm 30
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)

Ainin U1 il 0 (ap0a) aiquinaenk
Zhwnek | Sehac e G sonlaing 1 rHI0NEA ar nads o tny Bag ' s Baa X [7
Bo nod include amounts reparted an lines @b, A) 1oy il 1)
"Gt A Warsominiog ald S by

Th, 013, 9, and 101y of Pare VI,

Tainl 0aganioe

4194 3l 4in4rae

[ rantsa10 Ginne gassi g adon

N0 IEMASIE Javairenls. 339 2 i
T Granle anaoter 4sasiared W Jomeslic
mvidualy Sae Aart i tine 12
3 urenis a0d crhar 99191300A 26 "araiy Y
anJam&alicas, Qralgi Juverimeing. And ieign

nlivicLAs 3a8 23t 1y Ires 1
4 Zenell@ gae g arfar algivhnr
§lumpensadyn of currzag afficera, s
I uglgns, ant 46y ampiavaes
G Comoengaiancol cueday Jagm, 3 dsquarhey
agigons s Itined urder raction 1980115 il

Juisans daseunant o sasion +8537c)(3)81
Toodtnar snanag and ‘wages 1 L 251 2 895 938 L 104 313, 787
J 0 RANSCA et el and sanizhulcas {oli
Saeen 0K a3 anplayar canbun Ly ) 13,342 9,998 3.344 -
9 Oinar wingiyee aecelily 115,168 86,301 24,867 )
10 Paurml ased 104.020 77,947 26,073
T Fe2q Grodrices (100-2n0i0ysed}
a  Manayzrent
B Lzgo 82,766 55,780 26,986
G Auceantly
d Lbbving
6 BURSUANAAMIEIANG (D553 Sed Farty ing 17 A oy £ : o
P nvestmenl mandgeman e
@ gl e Lig il pyaiee 0% i g5, e
SALLTBONL IS A Y IX0ENses af i
12 A8 M) 30D RS on 53,151 53,151
13 Oftied axpanies 342,642 342,642
14 nfosmat oa fegrnelogy
18  Ruyohies
16 Zncupanay 106,290 100, 97 [ 5,314
17 T aue, 31 ,4:'3 31,433
18 Pavmanls 5t rsugs or wieda ninignl I80unses
farany fesenal, Sate or aea) aubli s
19 Cunfwisneay 2gesankona, 107 maedngs 281 » 099 281, 099
20 nemest
21 Mayinants o affhaies
22 Jepssuaber, Japsion arg atonizsiva 37 116,421
W nmaranea 81 53,562
24 Cihar spoadis enier xpenses 1ol cowaras v i L . Ay
b ;LI NEEETEN 8057 QXPRAUA wl Ny LAl . . p
ling #i et axgeeds 14% St 16 e o )
133w, 130ua 246 440a0:a5 070 STnakle 3
a 0 !
b AUPDLIZ3 61,970 61,970
¢ OONTRADT SERYISEL 58,907 59,501
d SANIKK & IREQTC CAAD YEES 57,144 57,144
@ Ll gl dupeay sy 2‘!;.’ 57 223 .1c.
4 fonil funglioast | 2,985,302 2,548,542 [1]
28 Joint caste. Comglaia this dno any il ive
organizaifon inyarted in calumn (8] lalonls
fram 3 oamtnod aduealonal campalqn
fundeataing solicliation. Cheek haa b |l
Irtiganing) 3 -2 1A o
+ 980 »

Iha
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Jorm 990 201y WATTIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS
a

Part X Balance Shaut

LL

ch L vt 3 canbiung s 1) gt iy fo i It iy Pt £
(A) (@)
Beyirwing al year End of ynor
1 Caso—non-nlerest bearing 1,694,204 1,831,975
d  Savings 4nd l@mporary zaan nyadimenis 2
3 Rtedgue and jranig (aceivabla, 1at 3
4 Accaunly raceuithle. net ) i 112.330) o 73,899
5 Laans and alher “scawables fram surranl and facmer afficors, dligclurs, N T
trialees key amplayees, and highest campensaled amployses. . : j PRA N [
Compleia Pact !l af Sutigdule © oL i L]
8 Loang 3nd alher saceivanies fran gthar dlsqualified persons fae defined under suction t. SO T I ! i
4958()(1)), par3ons deacribad in sectlon $838¢c)(31¢B}, and conliibuling empleyars and = ¥ .
3p0030fing Jrganizalions of aaclion 3071(cHI) voluntary employaes buneficiary _...'- ¢ ‘a‘ " I ? 1 : »
orgdnizationg (wow indlructlora). Campisr@ 2art il of Senaduls L a
g T Notas and lagns receivable, aet 4
8 invantaries far sale Jr uge 32,039] » 36,666
9 Prapaid expensas and deferrad charges 60,115] 46, 645
10a Land, bulldings, and aquipmant; gost ar MR- ! JE | R o, e i-;
other auzis. Goinplete Fal Y of Schedule O 10y 3‘331 ,395 yves, P2 ,_.,"Q{,_‘ ‘. : .,'_,. s‘ il
& Lusa: accurnulated Jepraciation 10b 3,219,867 279,585} 100 1‘1,;!._
11 Invasimeris—publicly ranad securties 11
12 Invesimenis—olhar sacurillas, Sea Part 1Y, lina 11 4,059,350] 12 3,912,121
13 Invasimaenia—prograni-catatad, Sea Part 1V, Iine 11 13
14 Intanglble aases % - 14
15 Qwheragsela See PartV lina 1 42,551 15 33,853
|10 Toros amare. A finey tinesugh 1§ inwat squel foe 34) 6,280,174 18 6,096,687
17 Accauris gavadls and accrued axaansas o 230,906] 17 257,156
18 Granly payeble 18
19 ODefoncd ‘avanue 1.557,020| 1 1,436,004
20 Tax-auprpt ord ifabillies 20
21 Eycrow ¢ gustadial decauni liabillly Complele Pad Y oi Schadue D 1)
22 Laans and olner gayahles to current and formar aiicera, diraalors, - l‘ ol 4 ">
:s Yusleas key amployess highast camparsaled amoloyzes, and y ! " o
:i disquslified 9ar30ns, Compiete Sarl 1l af Schaduie L |- 12
23 Sacured marigages ard nolas nayahle o unreldtad third qanies 21
24 Unsecursd natey und lgans uayubie lo unrelated (hird puntiea 24
28 Olhar labiltles Jnmuding federal mioma 'ax, payao.es o ralatod Ihied
ounles, and alhar Jutilllies sl ineludad gn inas (7-24) Camplute Part X
J Senotuie O o 1,263,628/ 15 | 872,982
{28 _Total labiiitias. Add insa 17 theaugn 23 3,031,594| » 2,565,144
Organizalions that follaw SFAS M7 (ASC 958), chack nera @ |X] and e ; ; ' H
complata (lnas 27 thraugh 29, and liney 33 and 34, | e N
27 Unresinclod nel assula 3,196,986| 7 3,458,909
28 Temporarlly cestricled net sasels 61,634] 61,634
E 29 Peimanently wsiricted aotasaels o 9
Organizationg that do nat follow SFAS 11?7 (ASC 953, chack hara b ﬂ and i' | '
8 comupiata iinga 30 thraugh 14, ' 4
g 3Q  Capilal slogk or irugt princioal, or curant funds (1}
31 Fwo-in or capital surpius, of land, uilding, ar aquipment fund 3 =
! 32 Relainad 2aimings, :ndowment, accumulaled income, or olher ‘unds a2
33 Tatal nel asaels ur lund balancas 3 1 248 - 20| 71 3,530,543
138 Townl flamiilas and wsg nsseisiund ualuncas 6,280,174] 34 6,096,687
sem 999G o5y

QAA
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PattXl  Reconcilfation of Net Assets

Chugk f Senaauln G cantains a mspunsn ar 0ty (o any lna iy dug Pact XI

{ fotal reverus imue! aqual Part ik, salumn LAl ling 123 1 3,267,04 Et-
2 Talel axpansas (musl aquai fact X calumn (A), Ina 26 2 2,968,302
3 Ravunua less expenses, Subiact line 2 fram lns . a 281,742
4 Nel 1a96ts ar funG haances Al Saglanktg a7 yaAr (Musl aquai 24d X, ina 13 solumn (A1) 4 3,248,620
§ (bl uareniized 38ins (I0sums) on Nvsatmenia [ 1 181
4 Oonated 38:vicas and yae of facllties [}
T nyesimarl sxpensds r
@ Frior pertid adjustmanis L}
9 Oiherananges 'n et aasela ar fund uulanr:«s mpla\n in Schadula 0) 2
10 Mal agsels ar/und salances at and 3fyaar Camoine fines 3 thrauah 9 (ual 2qual ’an n lina
W 1 3,530,543
PartAll  Finanolaf Statemants and Reparting
hych il Schadulo D ¢onlning 4 raggonig o aalo to uny g in this Pact Xl I_—]
Yas | No
1 Accounling meihod used ta prepare tha Form 880: ] Caan Ascual ] Otmer X m I-'- |
ol |

If ihe organizallon changad ita malhad of accaunting fram a prlor year or checked "Qlhar," axplain in
Scheduls Q.
2a Waera |ha organization’s financlaj llad or d by an {nd di ?.
16"Yar," chark n hox halow ta indlcatm whaihar lhn finaneial atatemnnts fe Ihu YRAT WAMR mmpum ar
reviawed on a separale basis, zonaalldated bagie, or bolh:
D Separaic basia l:] Conadlidaled busla D Bolh ¢onsatidated and separaie bayly
b Ware ihe organizallon's inancla atatemenia audited by an independenl dccountant?
IH'Yes,"” chack a hox balaw te Indfcate whather the fnanclal stat \ls for Ihe paar wara audited on a
soparale asls, aonalidaled basls, ar bolh:
D Separaly Uasis Conrgolidatad hasis D Both conauildatad and geperaie bavs
0 1f"Yes' lg fine 2avar 2b, dugs the organization have a sommities |hat assumes rasponaibilly for ovarsight
of lhe audii, review, or compllalion of ile inanclal atatsmenis and salection of an Indspsndant accauntanl?
IF Ihe grganizatian ahanged elther ils avaraight pracaus ar salecilon process duning iha tax yasr, axalain in
Soheduls O,
3a Aasarasull of a federal awerd, was lhe arganization raguirad lu undergo an audit or audfis as st forih in
Ihe Singla Audil Acl and OMB Circular A-1339
b if*Yas,” did the arganizatinn undargo the mqulrcd nudll orauﬂlls'nr |ha urganlzallun did rlnt undarao 'he

I_‘ :_g! e {

k. ¢

it

ol Sl
G i

0AM
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Public Charity Status and Public Support

SCHEDULE A

(Form 994 or 980-82) [+ If tha organization !s a sactlon 301{c){3) arganization or a sactlon
4947{a)(1) nanexampe charitahle truae.

o - > Attach to Parm 300 or Porm 890-EZ.

apartmenl 3 lha “fautury

Mevain [paies Inutinctiany la st mvesirs,
Nama ai tha urganieatlan NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS Emptarir IAAIORITEN NGB
CORFPORATION 38-2111435

“Parfl 7 Roason for Publlc Charlly Statua (All arqanizalions must comglete Ihia parl,) See instclians.
The #roniaitan la not @ privats foundation bacauaa itis; (Far lines 1 ihcaugh 11, chack anly ona bax.)

1
H
3 |
4

s 7]

a
?

10
1"

A church, convanlion of ghurghaes, ar assgalatian of churahas desoribed in saction 176(d){1)(AND.

A schoal descrlbed in saction 170{){1){A)(lI). (Altach Schedule & {Farm 38¢ or 890-E2).)

A faspial or 3 caoparativa hospltal sarvica arganization descrined in aaction 170{b)(1){(A)(IT).

A madical research argantzation cperated (n gonjunction with a hoapltel descrited in gaction 178(){1)(A)(IUIN. Enter ihe hospital's name,

oy, and glae:

gaation 17a{h){1)(A)(lv). (Compiete Part It.)

A fadaral, slate, or local governmant ar gavammanial unit described in section 17Q(b)I1H{AN(v).

An organization that normally recelvas a substantial part of lte aupport from a gavemmental unil or fram ths ganeral putilic
deacribad in seation 170[b)(4){A}{vi). (Compizie Part il.)

A communily truat deacribed in section $70(b}(1}(A){v]). (Campiala Part (1.}

An arganization that nacmally racaivaa: (1) mare than 33 1% o ite suppont from gontribullona, mambarship foea, and grage
recaipta fram aclivillea refaied ta 88 auempt funalions—aubjact lo caraln axceptions, and (2) na mara than 33 ¥/3% of &
auppurt from groaa Invesimenl inaoms and unrelstad bualnass [axable incams (laas 3ectian 511 tax) fram buainassas

acquired by the orgenization alter Juna 10, 1875. Sae sactian §08(a)(3), (Camplale Part 1tl,)

An arganizalian and lad axclusively 1o teat for public safely. Sam section S09(a)(4).

An organization organizad and oparated sxclugvety for tha banafit af; to parform the functions af, or to carmy out the purposss oF
ane ar mare publlcly suppoarted orgenizations described in sactian 308(a)(1) ar nactlian 308(n}(2). Saa asction 10d{a)(3}. Chack
tha box in linas 113 {hrough 11d Ihat deacribea (he lype of supporting organizalion and camplats lines 11a, 11, and 11g,

[

a D Typa |, A suppnding arganization oparaled, supardsad, or conlfolled by ils supported onganization(s), lyplcally by ghing
ihe suppariad organization(s) tha owar lo ragularly appaini or elect a majoslly of the directara ar irualees of the supparling
organizatfon, Yau muat completa Part IV, $actions A and 8.
b D Typa |l A supporting arganizallon suparvisad or controllad in sannaction with its supparted arganizatlon(a), by having
sontrol or managemant aftha suppaning angsnizailon veatad In \he aame parsons thal conirgl of manage the supponad
argaeizalion(d). You must camplate Part IV, Svotions A and €.
[ D Typa il funetionally integrated. A supparting arganization aperatad In cannactiont wiih, and funclionally inlagraled whh,
Ita suppartad arganizationfa) (see | lans). Vou muat plata Part |V, Beotlons A, O, and E.
d Typo Nl nan-funcilanally ntegrated. A supperting organization oparatad In conneclion with |ts supported arganizallon(s)
that is nol (unctlanally integraled, Tha argunizalion ganerally must sellsfy a distrbutlon raqul 1t and an allentvenses
... Taquirement (sea inslrucilons) You must aamplate Part IV, Saciions A and D, and Part V.
) U Check hig box i 1he organizallon racelved a welllen d lon from he IRS IhetLia a Type |, Type /I, Typa Il
funcilonally intagrated, or Type 11| nan-functionally Integrated supparing arganizallon.
F  Enter tha number of supportad organizallona | I
1l Provida ine fathewiyg iriformaition aoeal (e swgpodbed qumzatioifs),
) {8 2N P T R R [viy Amaynal 9l
& ' uiies swpour (e
inatrucliona)
L) Mo
(A}
{8
(C)
(]
{E)

, i i ) |

Fatg 1
For Paparwork Raduction Act Notlce, aaa the inatructions for

Schedule A {Furm 980 or 990-82) 2015

Form 990 ar 990-E2.
DAA
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Sehafuin A (P 00 gr 00,87 2014 NATTONAL ASSOCYATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Pags 2
Partil Support Schedule for Organizations Deacribed [n Sactions 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line §, 7, or 8 of Part ! orif the arganization failed to qualify under
Part Il If the arqanizatien falls to qualily under Iha losis istad balow. ploasa camplate Part Iil.)

Sactlon A. Publlc Support
Catandar year (or fecal yoar baginning in) b= (a1 2011 (h) 2012 {e) 2012 (e 2014 (8} 2016 [1) Taia
t  Qifts, grants, coatributions, and
mamberanip fees receivad. (o not
Includa any “unusual grants.")
1 Taxrevenuas leviad far Ihe
arganization's henefl and sither paid
ta or aupandad on lts hehalf
3 The valua of sorvicas or (agiiies
furnished by a gavarnmantael unil (o the
organization without charga
4 Totst Add lines 1 thraugh 3
§  Tne panlon of tatal gantrlbullons by 4 = i ol g
@ach parsan (ofhar than a o h M Lo
governmanial unit or publicly WP - - L} o 1
et A R T ARSI Sl ’
shown on ilna 11.;nlumn n o T e '-{” oy a’:; e " 0 4
@ Puhile ugpost. Subteacttnn Simmian g || o syger [ IS . o
Swection B. Total Support
Calenderyear (or flecal year beginning 'n| B (») 2011 {by2012 [e) 2013 (4) 2014 (o) 2018 () Total
7 Amauntg fram line 4
8  Gross ‘ncoma from intarest, dividends,
gayments raceivad on 3eaurilias foang,
~antg, rayaltles and incoma fram aimilar
Jaurcey .
9  Nel inccrma from unrelaled businesa
acliiles, whelher or nal Ihe pusiness
Ia ragularly gsrried on
13 Oiher Inceme, Do nat inctuds yain or
losa from (fa sale of capital agvcls
(Explain In Pant Ml.j . .
1M Total suppart. Add linas 7 lhrough 10 |1 | e S i3 a .
12 Gross racelpts (rom ralated 3clvilies, 8lo. (sae Inaiructions) » o |_|_z_
13 Firat Mlve yeara, |f tha =arm 990 )s for Ihe organizallan's frst, sacond, Ihirct, fourth, or Ath tax year as a vaciion 501 (c)(1)
anization, ehe) 1A hos and atep har » I_]
Saction C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage
14 Pubilc sugport parceniage for 2015 (ine 8, column {f) divided by line 11, aolumn () i 14 %
18 Public support percentaga fram 2014 Schedul® A, Partll, line 14 ) ) 15 | Y
1@ 13 1/3% suppart tast—~2016. it he arganizatlan did ot check the box an iine 13, and line 14 i3 33 /3% or maro, chack Whis
bax and stop harae. The argamization quallles as 4 publicly supparted arganizailon . » C[
b 31 1/3% suppart test—2014, If the organizalian Jid not check a o eniine 13 gr 18a, and fine 15 ls 33 1/3% or mare,
<hack Mis box and stop hera. The arganizalian qualifles aa a publicly suppaned arganization . . » |]
i1Ta 10%-facte-and . circumatancea taat—2015, If the organizallon ald 1ol yhack a box on ling 13, 18a, or 16, and dne (4is
10% ar more, and il the organizalion mesls the “(acls-and-circtimslancds” asi, chach this bux and stap hera, Explaln
Part V. how the arganization mesis the “facle-and-cirsumslancas” laat. The orgonizatiun qualifics as a puvlicly supportad
arganizatlon ) L : . »
b 10%-facts-and-clrcumatancea lagt—2014. Il tha arganizalloa dlif aot chack a box on iina 19, 18a, tdh, or 174, and llne
15 i3 10% or morg. and f ihe argenizoiion meats the "facts-and-circumstancas' ast, check thia 2ok and stap hare,
Explain in Pant ¥i how Iha arganlzalian m¢aly Ine “factd-and-diraumstoncea” (aaf, The organizallan quailfas 38 a publicly
aupporied organizallon o ‘ V@ : .o L
18 Private foundatlon, If the grganizatinn did not chack A box an ina 13, 6y, 1bb, 178, ur [ 7h, enack (his box and ses
» |

maltuclions

Schadule A (Form 380 or 990-E2) 2018
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Support Schedute for Organlzntlana Dencribad in Sactlian 509(a)(2)

Part:il
(Complete only If you checked the bax an line 9 af Part| or if the anganization failad to qualify under Part ||

38-2111433

A

Pagu 3

if iha arganizalion faila to quality under the tests fialed betow. plense complete Part II. )

Sactlon A, Publlc Support

Calendar yanr (or Necal yoar beginning I b=

Ta

Glits, granis, contribullans, and membaiNp

foes retandd. {00 not aclida any “uausuel

qrans.')

&m L) rmm;.mm.
ar

umiihed 'n I\zbwm?nl-l felale to the

atqanizotien's i axempl guigato

Gross racalpls 'ram acilvilles thad arq nof an

unrglaled irady ur tusineys under sucdon 511

Tax avanuas levlad far lhe

arganizalion's bans/ll and aitner paid

ta or expanded on lts hehalt

Tha valua of sarulces or {aclliles

furnisned by a2 governmental unil i the

organizalion without charge

Total. Add lines 1 lhrough §
Amounta Inctudad an flnes |, 2, 8nd 3
tace{vad {rom dlsqualiflad gersona
Amounis Inguded on lines 2and 3
recalvad ‘emolher (han disqualifled
parsana (hat axcead tha greatar of §6,000
ar 1% of kg amourt on ina 13 for lhe yaar

Aded Ines Ta and Th
Pubiie aupport, (Subiract line ¥¢ fram
ling 8,)

(a1 2011

(b} 2012

et 2113

{d) 2014

(o) 2015

O

L4, ug]

2,817

1,500

2,946

d0.3¢L

3,132,734

1,010,401

2,796,018

2,724 ,Aa2

2,767,944

L3, 408,479

1,116,072

3,024,351

2,799,

J9

770,789

| 11,307,9

T

oM

g
o4

14,107,390,

Saction B. Total Support

Calendac year (or lacal year baginning fn] b

9
102

14

Amoupls frgm lne &

Grogs Incama fram inigrast, dividends,
paymants recaivad on securiles loans, ranis,
rayailies und incame fram similar 10urcas
Unrelaiad qusiness taxabie income (less
amction 511 taxes) from bushasgcs
acquirad aflor Jupe 10, 1975

Add linea 10a and 10b

Nal ‘ncome from unrelated busingss
activilles nat included in ine 10b, whalhar
or not (e businaay la regularly carrled an
Qther income. Do not includa gain or
loss from |he sale of capltal aesels
(Explminin Pant vy :
Tatal aupport. (Add iinas 9, 10c, 11,
and 12,)

Firat fiva years. if 1he Farm 990 ia for (hw organizalion's llrsl sacond, hird, fourth, or #ih {ax year as a seclian 501(c)(3)
arpiniralion, chadx this box and Htop hore

(s) 011

(b} 2012

{0} 2013

() 2014

(o) 2¢1%

1N Talal

3,135,832

3,020 811

2,789,354

3,798,793

2,774 750

L4497 390

70,993

25 311

12 138

13,310

14 62_6{

70,991

29,311

1d.628

12.114

11 310

123,914

LA, ®3d

99,457

4R 494

da 171

4.390,45%

3,169,132

2,935,814

21.896,973

2,852,088

L3, Ly, 130

]

Saction C. Computatlon of Public Support Parcantagia
15 Public support parceniage for 2015 (fina 8, calumn (§) divided hy lna 13, ~alumn (1) 15 24 11 %
V8 il supont parcantng feoge 2018 Sehitute A, i)ty 15 19 39 .49 %
Saction 0. Computation of Invastmant [ncoma Porcantage
1T invasimani income parcantage for 2018 (line 10c, aglumn (1) dividea by ilne 13, column {f]) 17 L%
18 Invesimentincome percantage (ram 2014 Schedula A, Part ], line 17 i 1%
19a 13 1/3% aupport testa—2013. )/ the orgenizallon did nal check the oox on Mg 19, ard e 14 is mors than 33 1/3%, and lna

17 I3 nat more than 33 (/3%, chazk this bax and stop hare. The arganization quslifies as a publicly supparted arganization » @

b 33 1/2% aupport testa—12014, if the organization did nat check a box an (ina 14 ar lina 19w, and lna 18 ‘a mare thop 33 1/3%, and
lina 18 is not mara than 13 1/3%, chack thia box and stop hara. Tha organizallon qualiias as 3 aublicly supperiad nrganizallon [ ] |_?
b | »

Pelvato foundaifo, (i stguiematidn Jhi oot thaek .

Schadule A {Form 990 or 990-E2} 2013
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JPachi Supporting Organizatians
(Camplete anly if you checked a box in line 11 an Part . If you checlted 11a of Part!, complata Sections A

ana B. [Fyou checked 11b af Part I, complete Sactions A and G, If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Seclluns A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complate Saclions A and 0, and camplele Part V.

Sactlon A. All Supporting Qrganizations

t Ara 2l of tha arganizalion's supperted arganizatiana lialad by nama in the arganizatlon's govarning
dacumanta? If "Na," dascribe In Part Vi haw lha supportad ara designatad. IFdesignated by
class ar purgode, descrive iha deaignation. I€hiataric and aontinulng relallanship, anplaln,

2 Did the arganization haua any aupparted arganizallon Ina: does nat have an IRS dafarminatian of 3latus
under gaction 509(a)(1) ar (2)7 If "Yaa," splain in Part Vi how the org; tlan di Inad that the supported
arganlzation was described in section 509(s)(1) or (2).

Ja  Did the oiganizailaiy have 3 supported aganfzalian desaribad In sectian 501(c)(4), (5), ar (6)7 f "Yas," anawar
(b} and (¢) balow.

b Oid the organization canilrm ihal each suppartad arganizalion qualifed under section 501(c)(4), (3). or (8) and
sallsflad the putlic support tasia undar soclion 408(a)(2)? It "Yas ” describe In Rart VI when and how lhe
arganization made the datarmination.

¢ Old tha arganization anaure Ihal all suppert ta such organizationa was used axclusivaly for sacilan 170¢)(2)({8}
purposes? If “Yes,” axpiain in Part V) what canirgls the organizallan put in place to sneura such usa.

4a  \Vas any supparied organizalfor nat organizad in 1ha Unltad Stalss (lareign supparted organizaiian®y? i

"Yas,” and If you aheckad 11a gr 11b In Part {, anawer (B) and (a) below.

Oid Ihe arganizalion have ultimate conirel an discration in deciding wheiher ta maka grants tu the farefgn

supportad arganizatlan? If "Yes," deacribe in Part Vi haw tha organizalion had such conirol and dscratian

deapite Geing conlrolied ar suparviaed by or in connection with its aupported organizaians,

¢ Od Ihe organizailon suppont any foralgn supaortad grganization that dosa nal have an IRS datarmination
under sacilons 301(c)(3) and 508(a}(!) or {2)7 If "Yas," axplain in Part Vi what conirola iha organization usad
to angure Ihal all aupport ta tha foraign supported argevii waz2 uaed axclusively far aeclion 170(c)(2)(8}
purposes,

9a  Did the urganizalion add, subailiute, or remave any suppartad organizationa during the tax yaar? If "Yes,”

answar (i7) and (o) halaw (IF appllcable). Alza, gravida dalall In Part VI, incluging (i) the names and EIN
numbara of the suppartad arganizailona added, substiiutad, or remavad; (i) tha reasona far aach auch actlon!
{li} the authorily under Ihe organizatien'a arganizing dacument aulhorlzing such actiom and (iv} hew the action
was accomplishad (such as by amendment to (ke arganizing document).

b Typalor Yype !l only, Was any addad or substluted supparted crganization part af a clags alraady

duslgnalad In the organizallon's organizing document?

¢ Subatitutiona only. Waa the subslitution Ihe resuit of an svant bayond tha organizelion's coniral?

Qld ths arganizalion provida suppart (wheihtar in the form of gramis or ihe pravision ol sarvicas of facliiiies) io
anyone olher than (i) Its suppartad crganizations. (i) Individuala thed ars part of the charllebia class banstilad
by ane ar mare af ils supportad organizall or (i) ather supporting arganizationa lhal alea aupport or
benalll ane ar more af hs Mling arganizatlon’s supportad organizatiena? il "Yas," provide delsil in Part VI,

7 Oidt ihg arganization provide a grant, loan, companaation, or athar aimitar payment la & substantlal contribiutar

(defined in gectlon 4998(c)(3)(C)), @ femily member of a subslanilal canldbutor, or a 36% conirolled sntity wilk

ragard 1o a aubalanial contribuler? If*Yay,” compiaie Parl | of Schadula L (Form 990 or 980-EZ).

Did (he arganizalion make a (oan to a dsqualifled paraan (s definad in saction 4858) not deectbed In line 77

If "Yaa," complala@ Part | of Schedula L (Foren 960 or 990-82).

3a  Waa the organizalion conlrotied directly ar indlrectly at any lime during the (ex year by ane or mare
dlsquailiied peraang as dafnad In sacilon 4948 (olher than faundstion gars and argani
In section 509(a)(1) or (2)}7 If "Yas," pravide dalall in Part VI,

b Ol ong or more disquaiifiad persans (g dafned ir ling 9a) hoid a contralling inieres! in any enlity in whigh

the supporling organizalion hed an interesl? if "Yea," provide detall (v Part VI,

Qid a diequelited person (as dellnad Ih iine 9a) hava an ownership interest in, or darlve any parsonal banalt B !

o

d {had

o

from, asaels in which Ihe suppariing arganization also had an inlerast? If "Yas," provide dalall in Part V!, da
10a  ‘Was the arganizalion subjact to Ihe excass businaas haldings rulas of secllon 4343 bacausa of gection s 1 0
4943(N) (ragarding certain Typa || supporting organizalians, and ail Type lil aon-funcliomaily Integrated Eok .
aupparting arganizationa)? It 'Yes," answer 10b balaw. l!ﬂi'
6  Dic the arganizalion hova any axceas business hoidings in Lhe lox year? (Use Scheduls G, Fomn 4720, la { LI
10h

dnta et sy e atqrinraiion Nad Axeesn Susngss naliiig.)
Schredula A (Forn 990 or 990-82) 2018
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ParelyY  Supporting Organizations (coatinued)

11 Has the arganizatian acceplad a iRt or canlribuiion from any of the follawing persona?
8 A person wha direclly or Indlractly conirals, aithar afons o (ogether with perasns describad In (o) and (c)
telow, he govarning hody of 4 supparted arganization?
b A family mambar of a garsan deacrivad in (a) abova?

Yan | No
i O .
e V-

[ 11a
118
1

¢ A% cen dnilly of 4 gwinen Jés f of () abeva? a1 3, 0, 1aunls il nPart Vi
Saction 8. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did lha directors, Irustees, or membarship of one or mara supporied organicalians hava ita pawer lo
ragularly appoind or elach at least & majarity of (ha arganizaten's direetors of trustsas al all times during ths
{me y@ar? if "No,” describe In Past Vi haw ihe supported organizatlan(s) affactivaly opacatad, suparulsed, or
conicolled the arganizalion's acilvitles. it lhe arganization had mare than one suppartae arganizatlan,
describe how the gowars to appainl andiar ramove directora or 'rustees were allocatad among the supportad
organizations and what conditfons or resiriotians, !f any, applied ta such gowera during (ha tax vear.

2 Dld he arganlzation oparaia for ina benaflt af any aupportad organization athar than the supporied
organizalion(a) thal operaled, supsrviaed, ar conlrofed the supperting lon? if “Yes,” expiain in Part
VI how providing such beneflt carried out the purposes af Ihe supparted arganization(s) lhal oparated,

Augarilgail, ar contiokad ihe quppaiting omaniinton

Soction C. Typa |l Supporiing Qrganizatiana

1 Were a majadlly of Iha arganizalion’s directars ar ifuainea during Iha tex year alag a majanify of the diractars
ar Iruslaas of each of \he arganizatio's aupportsd o/ganization(s)? If "No," describe In Part vi now conlrol
or managemsat of the supporing organization woy vasted in Ihe same persans Ihal cantralled ar managed
o _tppoied aqyuobeolion(s).

Saction D. All Type ll Supporting Organizations -

1 0id lha arganizailan provide to each of Its supported arganizations, by Ihe lagl day of the fth month of he
arganization'a tex year, {I) @ wrlten notlce desaribing the tyae and amount of support provided during the priar fax
yaar, (1) 8 copy of \he Form 990 lhat was mosl recenily flled as of he dale of antiflcation, and (i) capias af tha
arganizatlon’s governing documants in effect an Iha date af nallficatian, to tha extant not previausly pravidad?

2 Were any of lha organization's officars, directors, or lruatgoa aitier (|} appointed or elected oy Ihe supparlsd
arganizallon(s) ar (Il) earving on tha governing bady of a 3uppartad organizalion? i “Ne," axplain In Part vi how
Ihe osganizalian mainiained a close and cantinuaus warking relatianship wilh tha qupparted organizatian(s).

3 By rason of he ralatlonship doseribed In (2}, did ihe arganization’s supported organizatians have a
nignificant valca fn (he orgaaizatian's investmant pallcias and In diracilng tha usa at he arganization's
Incame or agsats at ali imes during 1he tax yaar? if “Yae," describe in Part V) tha rola the arganizalian's

Yos | No

suppartad yganieailons playand .o thig aggoid.
Section E. Typa Il Functionally-Intagrated Supparing Qrganizations

1 Chach Ihe box next to the methad lhat the organizallon uged fo satisfy the Integral Pant Tast during the year (ase Instructions):

a The organizallan satisfied e Aallvidag Yast, Campiete line 2 heirw.
b The arganizalion is the gornt of each of ife tupportad urganizdlionas. Compiats lina 3 bielow.

[ The arganlzaiton supgartad 8 governmenial anilly. Oasceiha in Past /1 how yau aupported 4 gavernmant eniily (see (natructions)

2 Aclivilias Tast. Angwor (a) and |b) below.

a Did subsianilaily ail af \ha organizalion's acllvilias during the tax year diractiy further the sxemp! purposel of
the supported organizatlana) to whioh tha drgonization was responsiva? If “Yes,” hen in Part VI |dentlfy
thosa suppartad organizations and explain how these acilvillas direcly furtharad (helr exempt purposns,
haw tha organizallan wes respansive la those sugported argnnlzallons, and how tha organizalfon detarmined
that |haaa aclivillas constliuled aubatantiaily all of ils aclvillas,

b Oid the actlvites Jescribad in (a) canslitula activilles that, but for the organizeliun's involvament, ane ur mare
of ihe arganizalion’s supported organization(s) would have besn sngaged in? If “Yes," expialn In Part VI lhe
raaaana (or he organizalian's positian ihat s supponed arganizatlon(s) would have sngaged in thuse
activilies but (or (he arganlzatian's involvement.

3 Parent af Supponad Qrganizations, Answar (a) and (h) talow,

a Did lha argenization heve the power ta regulaily appaint ar slect a majortty of iha affluers, directars, or
trustees of each of the supparted argenizalions? Provide delails in Part V1.

0 Old Iha ofganizallon axarciae 3 aubslanlial degras of direclion gver Ihe pollcles, pragrama, and aclivilies of cach

Vaa No

b1}

afda wppontt aqamzaiiona’ i1 Yoy " dasuedit a itart V1 iha raie playmil ay e seganization @ ihin il
0RA

3chedula A (Farm 390 or 340.22) 2018
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Part V Type Il Non-Funationally Intagrated §09(a)(3) Supporting Organizatlana

I | Chack hare if tha organization salisfiad the inlagral Part Tast as 4 quallfying irust o Now, 20. 1970, 8ae Instructana. All

thar Pyna il nan. Mg JugPo nrtiong musl ] ang A L 8.

{A) Prioc Year

{B) Current Year

$ection A - Adjusted Net income
(aptanay)
1 Nat iqrm i 1
i i 2
— 3 Othar geoss Ingoma (sag Insifuclions) 2
4 Add Snag 1 vough 3 4
4 atfan god daplallon [ 1
@ Porlion of aperaling 9xpanees paid or inqurrad /ar graduciion or
collecilon of grasa incoma or for managsment, canearvation, or
maluenmica af pragarty halid fae prodictian of 'neeima (4nu indliuctions) [ ]
r__Qiner 03 (100 Ingliy T
8 Aufusted Nut Income (subtmel lias 3, 4 unl 7 irom line 1) a
3acllon B - Minimum Aszat Amtaunt (A} Prlor Yaar (8) Current Yaar
{opiianal)
1 Aggragata falr markat vaiue of all non-exampi-uas assots (380 FReREE & y s e
inairueitis fae short tox yaar ar axaals Dot ‘arpont of yoar); i Y E ““.‘fglt oo
a__Avatage manihiy unkie af weunilns 1o
B Avarage monihiy cash Dalancas b
0__Foir markol uolua of sitioe ioraxmnpl-usa 4880ts ic
d _Tatal ingn 1o, | ] id
e Disaount alaimed for blackage or alhar RN " :ﬁ | l l‘,’“»:“l‘
|

factors (oxglam u iyl in Pare Vi)
2 deyulsiign matoutnasy synteatio to acaxomjtuca 1ssaia 2
3 Sunieaci don 2 feam itao td 3
4 Cash deamed held for axernpl uss. Enter 1-1/2% of lina 3 (for greatar amaunt,
110 fastuctiong), 4
$ _ Nol ynlun 9F anndomptaumi vannis (dubtiag loe 4 fam g 1) 8
L] 19 9 0 ]
T __Rucovnetas o grinryane diafulnlionn 7
Mlntmum Agget amgunt (add dng 7 to lne O} B 3 i
Suctlon C - Olatributable Amaunt "‘:}; P Curranl Yaar
1 gt incoma for pilae yaar ((rom Suatlon A, o 9, Columa A) 1 W il
2 Hojur 89% of lap | 2
3 M aagal snauil fae puioegane ((gm Saation 8, o 3, Colunn A) 1
& Guloe yraatar afling 2t ln ) 4
0 incoma lax Imponud .0 prur yoar 3
6 Dlatributahle Amount. Subtract ine 8 from lins 4, unieas subfeat (o 1
.1 7

hack hera if ihe curront yaar ie [he arganizatlon's first aa & nan-luncilonally-Integratad ype Nl supparting otgsnlzalian (sce

Ailgnjoney empaiody Mduciion (4an giuciony)
T l | C

Ingtiuslions)

3chadule A (Form 890 ar 900-EX) 201§
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Part Typa Il Non-Functlanally Intagratad 509(a)(3} Supporting Organizationa (continued)

38-211143s Pago 1

Sueilon § - Qletrlbutlons Cureant Yoar
Autgunia gni g iraiiin
2 Aneunls paid jo perfarm actiulty (hal direetly ‘'urthers axsinpt purposes af sugporled
dequizntiang, in aoaass al nsama rom detlvty
nintateativa aid 1 n igations
A Amaunis gkl (9 3eqiind dxginglues Jasolg
slile om lar 10 vl i
4 Orhor Hsinbullong (desenbo in Part V). Son inttnietiry.
__T__TYolal annual distrihutions. Add Sas 1 deaugh 4.
8 Qlslrnoulians to attentlve suppartad arganizalians (g which the grganizallon la rasponsive
{ptadiln alads in Pact V1), San inghuciiang,
9 ihufgbla ymaual for 2014 fegra Fuction G, dag §
10 ting J ;ingund divided by Ling 9 gmaunt
[l L} (i
Saction E - Qisteibution Altacations (sae instruetions) Exceys Dlstritutians Undardistributions Distrlbutabie
Pra.2018 Amount for 2019
1__Olaiahulabia smonat for 2015 ram Sachon G, i ) Yoo o i
2 Underdistribnlians, if any for yaara priorto 2018 o ,'{ 'J/.“'.“"' L -
(tangannhike cauizo canulrad-sqa instrueliony) g
3 N -“‘ ! >
TS g . '

..hb-ti" )

iR A
d_Fram 2013 Sl Tl D S SOENHIR
— e YT T egifeyinite
L L 'u.--.;hluﬁwunuu-m-ulﬁ![‘-M}:m--uglﬁi@."{r.i'-“;
e Ny W, .

! __Tatal of Taoa Jn ileauh o

1 Appitund t anduedlatnbuiions of o e

h_Apphud to 2004 ialnbulniily amaund

L Ganynvar lam 2010 .ol apglt QLTI

L Ramanilor, Subieact s g, Jh, sod 1 Gam 1.

4 Disichutions far 2015 from Sectar

0, ilna & 3

a_Appient (0 undardistnbuttons of grarynasa

b Apptheit (e 2019 Jlatnbutolie unt

¢ Rumnmdae_Suldract ines 4o and 4b from 4

$  Remanng inderglgiriounons fur yaara pricrlo 2003 f
any Subliact (ined 3g and 4a from lina 2 {1 amount

LR e

raular than satn, 40 anpcionn).

§  Remainng underdislribuliona for 2018, Suolraatiines 3h
ard 4o fran ina b0 armount greaiar than zar, 53¢

- T

Wiy N, -o“?.."{-,_é: = "
o'l
i1

i LTS
I Tl
o

i P e R iy B
' "r‘flffg-’

T T Vo

e

inalatlona),

7  Excesy dlatributiong carryaver to 2016. Add Ines 3|

Al e

8 Brankdown ul lna ¥

bigy sayoar o

e

3

i}

.0 Fxcasd ftain 2019

- 1
PR L i
§

u_Facusa lian 20 14

9 _tixeasa fran 2014

Schadule A (Farm 380 or 980-E2) 201§
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Fashwgaliiy A (o 200 0e $90.27) 201 WATIONAL ASSQCIATION OF INVESTORS J8-2111435 P d
Part¥l  Supplomantal Infarmatlan. Provide the explanations requirad by Part I, line 10; Part I, lne 17a or 17b; Pert

I, line 12; Part IV, Saction A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 3a, 8, 9a, 8b, 9o, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, ines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Saction D, linas 2 and 3; Part IV, Saclion E, lines 1¢, 28, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Saction B, line 1e; Part \, Saction D, linses §, 8, and 8; and Part V, Saclion E,

¥nea 2, 6. and 8. Also complata thia part for any sdditional infarmation. (Ses inatructions.)

Sohedule A (Form 090 ar 98-82) 2015



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
b Gamplate if the drgenizsllon anawarad "Yas"' aa Form 980,

(Form 990)

PV, ime B, 7,8, 0, 10, (1e, 110, 11, 114, 110, 111, 128, ar 110,
Dagarinenl af e lraaury & Attach ta Form 380,
lamed Hevenim lonkie » . 9 3 (14

Sinptayar [dantiieallam numbaer

Nama of Ihe wsganization
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS
CORPORATLON 38-2111435
Partl  Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Othaer Similar Funds or Accounts.
Comylate If tha crgrmzation anawerad “Yes® an Form 890, Part IV, line 8.

[ enar stvaed Anaa B} Pl il YRR agcowtin

{  Tolal numberatend of yaur : .
2 Aggregate value of contribulions a {during yesr)
3 Aggregale vaiue of gramts fram (during year)
&  Aggregals value al end of year L
$ Dla lhe arganizalion Inform all donors and denor adwisars in writing that the aseels held in donor advised

fundta are the arganizatan's property, subjact lo the arpanization's axciualva legal conlrol? o D Yas D No
& Oid tha arganizallan inform all granlees, donors, and doner advlaors In wriling that grant funds can be vasd

enly far charitebie purposas gnd nat far ihe benefll ol the donar or dangr adviscr, or for any olhar purpoge i
canlurdiig impusminsthio grivats busafi? I ] Yas | I No
Hnﬂ:if +  Conservation Easamants,
Complete If the arganization answered "Yes” an Foim 980, Part iV, fine 7.
1 E'_urouss(s) af conaarvallan sasements hald by \he arganization fcheck alf thal agply).

Prawarsation of md fer pulic uuu (v g., 18eralion ar aducailan) Prasarvatlan af 2 historieally impartant fand aran
Protgtion of natural hatilat Pragervallan of g cardfay nistorfe sirucluta

Pramuivolin of auw fpuce
Complete Ines 2a thraugh 2d if the arganizatian hald a qualiffed conseruailon conlribullon ' the form of a conservation

4
zasamen| on the last day of the tax year I!Nlll o ihe Und of tho Tax Yaar
a Tolal numbar of consurvalion sagomanis _ . L ia
b Total acreaga raatrictad by gonsarvallon saskments |..2b
a Numbar of conaarvalion srsemanta an a certified hislorts siructurd ingiuded n {3} | 2a
d Numbar of consarvalion asaamania includad in (¢) acqulrad after 8)17/08, and not on &
2d

hisincic airucturs ialed in the Nalional Raglster
3 Number of conservailon aasemenis modlfied, lranalemed, r3leased, snllngulshed, or terminled hy (ta arganizalion during 'he

tas year P

numbear of staleg whera araperly subjsct ta conaervallon aaserneant is lacstad
3 Oaes Ihe organizalion huve a wrillen paficy raqaiding iha pariodic moniloring, inkpectlan, handling of

viclahony, and enforcemont of ihe consarvation rasemnents It hoids? D Yos U to
8  Staf and volunteer haurs Jevaled Lo :nanitoring, Inapectirg, handllayg of vinlationa, and enforcing cenagryvallon anscmams during \ha yaar

»

T Anount af expenses ‘curred in monitoring, inspect.ng, handling of violaliony, and anfarcing consecvdllan sasaments during ifis year
] % i
8 Does aach canaarvailon sagenenl ragoried on line 2(d) above salisly (ha requirements af secton 1 TA(h)E(B)I)
D ALT D tio

and aection 17TMI4BIENH?

3 In RPart Xlll, descrioe baw the arganizalian raparta candervation aasemanty in ils reyanua and axpanse 2latemsnt, and
Lulance shaal, and include, if appllcabils, 1he texl of Ihe foolnata lo (he arganizalion'a Tnandial slatements thal describas e
organiealion'n sacauniing far consorvailan aasamenis.

Bartlll, Organizations Maintalning Collaotions of Art, Historlcal Traagures, or Othar Similar Asgets,

Camplete If the arganizallon anewarad "Yas” an Farm 980, Part |V, lina 8.

1a f tha organizallon elacted, s permiiteg under SFAS 118 [ASC 968), not la rapont In Ils ravenua atatement and balance aheat
worka af arl, hislodeal ‘reasures, ar olhor simllar assats held for pubiic axhibillan, aducallon, or reSearch @ furthorance af
publle savice, provide, In 2art XD, ha laxt of tha faninate 1a 'ta fnancial alatemants that describas these dems.

b if the orgamzatlon elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 {ASC 858), lo raportin ils revanue atalerment and dulance shasl
A0(KS of art, higtarical treasures, ar vlher simliar assels hald for public exhibilion, aducaiiun, or iwyaarch n fudherance of

pubiic servics, pravida tha folawing amaun!s rolating to iheae jtama;
{I) Revenue includad an Form 990, Pad VL, ine |

(ii) Ausela included in Farm 990, Purt X
2 | \ha organzalion recelved or held works at ant, higiarical Irsasurag, ar athar simllar 3ssele for iinancial goin, provids Iha

follawing aimounis reduired to Be reportad under SFAS * 16 {ASC 368) ralating lo theug leama:
o Ravanue 'nzfudad an Form 360, Parl Vill, line | | SR
1At bt a Caren 290, Pait X _— > §
ho Inateactions for Fom 980, Schacule D (Form 990) 2018

Eor Paparyork Rodyctian Act Nolloe, 3qe |
pLL]

v
- e




Pn

Sehauty 9 jFaun Joy) e NATTONAL ASSCCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 ijun 2
Puctlll  Organizations Malntalning Collaatlona of Art, Historlcal Tranaure Teaaauroa, or Othar Simllar Aasata (continuecd)
3 Using Iha arganization’s acquision, sacaaston, and ather recards, ahack any of (ha failowing that ara a significant uae qf ts

collactlon ‘tama (chack all that appty):
3 Pubila axhiblion d Loan or sxchanga pragrame
b Scholwly ragaarch Other

¢ Rrosarvailon far luluse ganertiona
4 Provide a dagaripiion af the orgenization's caliactions and exglain kaw (hey fusthar (he organizatian's sxempl purpase in Pat

Xif
S Duang the year, did the arganizetion aalkil ar recelve donations of arl, Netartcal Iregauras, or alhaer aimllar
133004 lo be 1ol to raan Aunda rdtor than [0 b miwniukigd as poit of \ho angamizatan’s solbetiun? |:| You I_—J No

Rart¥"  Escrow and Custodlal Arrangomants.
Complate If the organizatian anewared "Yes” an Farm 990, Part 1V, line 8, ar reportad an amount an Form
880, Part X, lina 21,
1n (s tha organization an agent, Iruates, cusiadlan or ather intermediary for canirlbutlons ar aiher aasals nal
Included on Form 990, Patx? ) (J ves [J N
b IF*Yes,” axplaln the awangsmeant in Pant Xill and camplata tha fallawing (sbla;

Amount
T oAsqateg ez 1o
! TSRS N AR TS | 1d |
VO Ty e te
il T RS 04 1
L I O R Pl e BT LA T Bt L P Ty B 1Tt S D LG I SRR P o L P T Y T B ST T T T R DV:; No
B _If Yas." axptaun ine siangamant in Part Xl Chaex hata Hf tha awplnmailon haa Baan gravidad w0 2t LI
PatV ; Endowmant Funda,
. Camplele if the organizallon answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV line 10.
L} CLirsnl ygar (t] Anar vasr {0} Two v4ars back [d} rhraa yaerd hack 1) Pone mpara iy
1a Zaginning of year balanea
b Contrullons
¢ Nalinvestmanl aaminge, gainy, and
[GELEE]
d Granta Jrschularafllps o
o Othor axaandituses for faclilliss ana
pregrams .
£ Adminisiralive 9xpansoy
g End otyeuc baance
2 Frovlds iha sslimataed percaniaga af the curranl yoar and balonce (na 1g, asiumn (o)) hald as:
a Board dediynaled or quasi-andowment B ¥
b Paermanenl sndowmenl b %
& Temporarity jasiristad andowment %
T™ae percentapss an lines 2a, 2b, and 2a shouid agual (00%.
Ja Arg ihara andowmsnl funde natin he poasaasion af thy organizatiun that are huid and adminisisred far 1he
arganization by: Yoa | No
(Il unraiaied argenizations . ) . . Jagl
() related organizetlona o " . , . (il
ib

b I7"Yas" an I'ne 3a(ll}, ara the wlaled organizations lsted a raquired an Schedule K7

Lanﬁ. Bultdinga, and Equipment.
Complate if the orqanization answared Ya

"

Nawc gl oF ) puady {8) Cusl ar xhar as3l8 (@) Canl ar uih ot buais <} Arcuninind 30 Butin abia
(invoalmaal} (alhar} Japimcistion
fa .and \ |
b Juidings
= L=asehula mornvemen’s
d FEqguipman 3‘_c 28 ,G!'! 2 ,E ("7,141 1‘]. 523
352,726 353 128

3 Qihal 2
Tatal. Add Ingo 1a ongh te. (Gonin (d) muat aquot Form 989, Port X, cotumn (i}, e 1de.) » 161,528
Schadule D (Form 490 2015

UAA



Senuty 3 Fun i0) 913 NATTONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS  18-2111435 Pue 3

FartVih  (nveatmenta—Othar Securitise.
Complate if the argamzatlon answered “Vas" an Farm 990, Part IV, line 110 SeeForm 390, Part X, line 12.

Za Jaetnen L@z gt T agcs, L d .

R O Ly [L L IV TRE PR LAY

T T ame ) foredluns

Sar b iz 2an

W dipar [NYSATMEVT IN SUB5IDIARY - TIL 3,730,957 MARKET
CHABTEA INVES[MENTS 169,275 MARKET
THIZR INVTATMENTS 1,889 MARKET
FONUNE 4 GOVERNMENT JTIURIVIZA MARKET
Tatal, (Golumn (b} must arjunl Farm 0, Pare X, co). (0} thn 12) B 3,912,121/

{Il:  Investments—Program Related.
Complata if the orgamzallon answared Yes* an Farm 900, Part IV _ling 11c. Sea Form 990, Part X, line 13

il Amea o maa

iw) Nucenplian af iweslmaal 07 Heza gl
PRI TR TSR T ETTE e

U]
)
A3
4

) —_ ="

FartiX T Other Assets,
Complata if the arganizalion answared "Yas™ on Farm 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X line 15
W iias e

IO waismih

muat aqual Faten 300, an %, co), (0) Mo 165
k..t Other Llabllitles,
Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, [Ine 11a or 11f. See Farm 880, Part X,
llne 25.
. T

1. 11 0ae.apiin 0l whilly N o -ty i

{1)__Faderal neomo toxan
{2) LT NOTE SAYASLE 872,982
{m
)
18
A0
[14] .
18 s !

0 .
Total. ((Sotusnn ) musl um Form 000, Fart &, dol. (U) ung ) b 872,982} - -
2, \labillty for uncartain tax goaltiana, In Part XIli, provide the texi of Ihe fooinole (o tha arganizallun’s financial statements thal reports ihe
Ngro i (ke lewt af iha foolnnie 0as haan providad @ 2ar Alli

daheduis O (Farm 990} 2018

astjanization'a labuily Jor uncestain lox pnainng undar FIN 18 (ASC 740) Chadk




Sutititote O [ Fann W0) 1 NATILONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS

Reconclliation of Ravenue par Auditad Financlal Statemants With Ravanue per Return.

Complats if the arganization answarad 'Yes® on Farm 994, Part 1Y, ling 12a.
1

Tatal “qvanue, gains, ard ather suppen gac audlied Inanaial slaiamenta

Pact Xi -

t
® aoaos ™

T =

[+

Totw cavonug. Add dnes 3 and 4o. (T!Us must aqual Form 300, Pud ), e 12.)
ttXll Racanclilation of Expenses par Audited Financlal Statomants With Expansos per Retur.

. Campteta if the arganizalfon answered fas' an Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
t

L
Pa

1
2

-
e 0 oW

- P

Ainounts neludad an ilng 1 oul nat an Form 396, Part VI, ina 12;
Nat unraallzar gnina (lnasad) on Invesiments

Oensatad 9arvicas and use of fuailliies

Reacgverizs of arior year granle . L

Ciher {Jascnba in Part Aill.)

Aad lines 1a through Id

Suhiracllina 2g fom ine 1 )

Amounta nciuded oi Form 390, Pant W, JIre 12, but not an tina
Inveylineit axpanses nat ‘neiuded an Form 390, Part VIl iine b

Qitar (Dusorbe I Park X[.)

Add res 4 and 4b

38-2111435

ag 11

Pugo 4

| 2a "

L]

| 2o -

2 | »
.a_

48 | ;

_‘3 FT\ M
| 4o
5

Talpl 2xpenans and losuea per audlied inancish slatamanis
Ameunts inaludad an Ine 1 Uk nol an Fam 344, Part X, Ine 25:
Oonuted ssrvicas and uaa af faciliiiey

Pigr yaar adjuslmanis

Othar loagag . . .

Qtner (Degcrihg In Part XIil.) s

Add linas 2a iprougn 2d

Sublract lina 2a from lins 1 ) R
Amounia ncluded on Form 890, Part 1N, lina 25, nut nat an ine 1
Invesimant expengey nul nicludsy an Fann 989, Past VI, ire TG

8 Difcr {Deserne ir Part Xll) . . : N

4

3 Tofal axpanans. Add fnas 3 a4 (Tis must sl Faim 480, Pt I, lna 10.)

Aqd lloes $a and 40

| 1a
n .
20 1
L2 <.
20 |
3
Fou
| dn vty
[ dh et
| dc_
[]

Rart Xl Supplemantal Information.
Provide the descriplians raquired far Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Past (I}, inss 1= and 4; Part IV, Unas 1b and 2b; Part v, ine 4; Fart X, lina

2; Parl X1, ines 24 und 4b; and Part X1, ines 2d and 44, Alzo complate this part ta grovide any addifonal informalion.

Fchuduin O \Form 390 2018



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS

38-2111435

Senadue O (Fanp 190y 2005

PartXill__Suppl

al Infarmatlan (continued)

Schedule O (Fam $h8) 49



Compensation Information

SCHEDULE J
{Faym 980) Far certain Officars, Direotars, Trustass, Kay Emplayaes, and Highest
Compensated Employsas
» Camplete if the arganizait d *Yea" an Farm 080, PartiV, line 23,
P Attach ko Form 990,

Cepatmant af e Traasuy
Abngl Hiviwe fwvea

Pinfarmallun sbout Schedule J (Farm 980) and Ile Inateucifonms lu 3¢ awwlea.govifonm390.

MATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTOR3

OMB Ny, 1B et

2015

Unginyte ManUBesilon rumior

Nama ni e a7genivalida
CORFPORATION 38-2111435
RPargl uoatlons Regarding Campanaation
1a Chack iha agprapriata bou(es) if the organizallon pravided any of ha following \o ar for 8 parscn (sted an Form
990, Part VI, Saclion A, e 1&. Complale Part IiL 10 pravide any ralsuani inft garding (heza (lsma.

Fiat-clase ar charlar iraval Housng allowuence or rasidance for parsonol uso
Trival for compunions Paryer:anhe for by ues of | totidy
Tax Indemnilication and grasa-up paymenta Haalih or sneial b duas of inlllation feoa
ol } s t i Parsonal sarvcod (0.¢.. mald, chaulfaur, shal)

It \f any of (n@ oxas on fiva ‘@ ara chacked, did tha arganization follaw a writien policy regurding payimant
oF raimbursament or pravision af all af the axpensea daadrigad ahava? If "No,” complata Fart Il ta

explain o

2 Old the organizatian mquira subatenliation prior ta rsimbursing or sfowing axpanads ncurrad by ail
directars, trusiees, and oHlcers, including tha CEQ/Exacutive Diraclar, ragarding the llama checited in line

1a?

3 Indicals whish, if any, of tha fallowing lhe Mliing organization usad ta astablish the compansalion of ibe
manizailon's CEQ&Ewaculiva Direclor. Chuck a¥l thal apply. Do nat chack any benea for melthade usad oy a
relnted arganizalian to eslsbiish compeneailan of (he CEQ/Exacutive Olreatar, bul axgluin in Part I,
Campansallon commillse | | wirittan amploymant contvaal
Indopandani compansulian conauliont Campenasllen yurvey or siudy
Form 980 of dlhar organizalians Approval by \he board of camprenaaiion cammilian

4 During the ymar, did any person ‘lated an =arm 390, Pari Wi Saclian A, Hine 1a, with raspact 1o (ha flling
organizalion or g ralated organizalion:
a Raceivs « seva ance paymeni ar change-akcanlrol payment? _7
Aarlicipata in, or reaive paymanl fram, a suppiamenlal nosqualified ralimment plan?
Paricipata in, ar receive payment from, an aquily-based compensation arrangemant? R .
11 "Yaa" (o any of linea da-¢, llai tha parsona and grovida the applicable sincunts far gach e in Parl il

[T~ 4

Oniy sactian 501(3)(3), 501{c){4) and 901(c){29} arganications must zamplets linza 5-9.
§ Farosraons Isted on Farm 990, Part V1), $acllen A, ling 14, did the argonizalion pay ar acarus any
compansalian agnlingent an ihe ravanuaa af:
s Tha organization? )
Aay relaiad organizalion? il R
If 'Yoa" to lino Ja ar 5b, deserie in Part il

o

4  Forgersans isled an Form 890, Part VI, Secllon A ‘Ine ta, did the arganizalion pay or 3carue any
compensation cantingent un the nal garnings of.
a The organizatlon?
b Any relotad orgenization?
If "Yoo' on ‘Ine a ar 8b, dascribs n Part ill.

T Farpersons listed on Fonin 390, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, dld the argarizallon pravida any non-fixed
puymanta 1ot descricud anlines § and 87 If 'Yey, ' deacribe q Partill

in Part Hi

o . - ]
0 il
ol ~'
el | ol
Wl |
-LJL K 1 "U.:

-

|4 K
B Wars any amounts raported air Furm 990, Part VIi, gaid ar accrusd pursuart to 3 contract Inal was ubleat
10 the initlal conicact axcaplion dascribad ‘n Raquialions saclion 33.4908-4(a)(J)? I "Yas,” dascribe
.J_‘ cma _..x
® irYes"ta line 8, die tha orgenization alse follow the rebutiable prasumplion procedure descrlbad in
]

Rogudailons sorting S1.30980(c)?

For Pagerwark Raduotion Act Natics, sae the Inatruntiana for Form 820,
CAA

Johsduie 4 (Form 090} 2018
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Transactions With Intereatad Parsons Qi st

P Complate T \he arganizalion anewerad “Yas” on Porm 990, Part |V, lne 25e, 24l, 24, 2T, 28a,
28, or 180, or Form 990-8Z, Part V, line 38a ar 40D,

ARRRAARM oF N TR ® Attaoh ta Form 390 or Fam 380,82

WanAd e lsnwo ¥ Infarmation dbaut Schadule L (farm 400 ar 390-22) and 18 Inatiugilons la ol yww.itagovifomd0d.

g Ay degov ks MATLONAL AQSOCIATELON OF INVEGUORS Emplaysrtdentifoatian rumber

CORATTON m-212t404

“Parth Excase Bonaflt Tranaactions (seciian 501(6)(3), santian 501(a)(3), and 501(a)(29) arganizallana anly).
10" o0 Form 990. Pact (V. dna 253 or 25b, or Farm 900-22, Part o, tina 4Uh.

SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 390-EZ)

Camgfata £ the Nganixation d Y,
by Ralalianahia Baiwonn drquallTkd aareon and . . [
1 (% N&ne & Wanuadfied gsriun wp Aacighie LA aien
cianizailen_ Yos A»
{1
)
13
(4}
5
19
2 Enler Ihe amoun| of tak incuirad ay lha arganization managara ar dlaguailfier peranns dunng the year
under gactlan 4948 | | i . . . L@ . . L
3 Enter lha amaunt of rax, If any, on ine 2, above, relmoursed by (he arganizatian . y s

Part|l Loans to and/or From Interasted Parsons.
Complete if Ihe organizalinn answarad 'Yea' an Form J80-C2, Part Vs, ina 10a or Farm 994, Padl [V, line 26; or if tha

aiganizailon copditait an amount on Farm 9010, Part ¥, lne $, 0, or 22,
[IRCINE (LT LCETI T
lnan i

QA R 1) T aersv [ Ly aoprosan Ulﬁdﬂ

oY ANKTO Y Agapise.
et ligy’

¥éa | Ho |vem | No [Vas | No

(0] 6 o Wt avLbed 351001
s G PRIL B T

{1

1)
U]
(19}

> ! |

Tatal
Partlli  Granta or Assistance Benefiting Interaated Parsons.

Sumplatolf h aigiriestian snaeced YVas on Faim W0, Fas IV, ine 27

ab Sl A ey a0 D8I D) AN IO FAGNA 10N IS8V (u)f\m)mhll AR BTt SRR TSI N s 41 b I AT PR T TR S
Awrann A Ko pgaGecad

0
9
1

ua —
#ar Pupuraark Ruduction et Nalao, aes o matrugilans far Fanm 900 or J00-82,

Sahudulo L (Fanm 900 or 99062 2015




38-2111435 Pua 2

Sutunula 1, (Foms 300 o 110.32) 2019 MATTONAL ASSCCIATION OF INVESTORS
Partl{ |  Business Tranaactions invalving interastad Parsana.
Camnghala if e arqusillun snswarod ‘Yoa® on Fotm 300, Pat V. dng Tilo, 180, or 130

(a) Yame A romuled parron it a0 10 wann (e Amduan at ) Gratalut o W Hwsae fun i il
auguaealiey Yea | Wo
[} ECLUB - GANSER, ZARACKI BUIINEAS 444,511) ADVERTIIING, SHARED X
{3) BROOKER AND SCHECTER X
13)
(4)
BU]
U
m
H__
jU
) T

Party °  Supplemental infarmation
Pravida addillanal informalian for iBagonaes (o quasitona on Sciradula L (sae insirucltonsl.

Schadula L (Farm 300 or 890-52) 2015

DAA



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 890 or 990-EZ
{Parmr 890 ar 990-E2) Complats to provide nfarmation for reaponses to apaealific questiona on
Form 380 or 900-EZ ar to pravide any additianal (nformation,

Duptsimeit 31 :ho Crausiy » Altaah to Farm #0 or 830-BZ. ‘ﬁpﬁn.m!l!uhlro

il Anvaiun Juvika # information atout Schudule O (Form 990 ar 980-82) and ts In i at wiw [ea,goviformi 30, dpaotian

N o1 ina orgamican NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS | Errmirss dvndisation oumter
CORPORATION 38-2111435

FORM 930, PART III, LINE 4A - FIRST ACCOMPLISHMENT
THE VOLUNTARY ADVISORY BOARD SPONSCRS 1 ANNUAL CONFERENMCE: BETTER INVESTING
NATIONAL CONVENTION, WHICH OFFERS DOZENS OF EDUCATICNAL INVESTMENT SEMINARS
GVER A 3 DAY PERIOD

IN ADCITION, DQZINS OF REGIONAL SEMINARY AND WORKSHQPFS ARE HELD ALONG WITH
HUNDRECS OF CLASSES OFFERED ON A LOCAL BASIS EACH YEAR.

BETTER [NVESTING MAGAZINE IS THE NAIC MONTHLY REPORT TO MEMBERS ON
EDUCATIONAL TOPICS. NALC PROVIDES TUTORIAL-BASED SOFTWARE FTOR STOCK

SELECTION AND PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT FROM BZGINNER T2 EXPERT.

FORM 393, PART VI, LINE 2 - RELATED PARTY INFORMATICN AMONG OFFICERS

ROGER GANSER
BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP

KATHLEEN ZARACKI

RBUSINESI RELATIONSHIP

ROBERT BROOKER
BUSTNESS RELATICNSHIP

STUART SCHECHTER

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP

THE DRAFT 990 FORMS ARE REVIEWED B8Y MANAGEMENT AND THEN SUBMITTED TO THE

Schnduls 0 (Foim 190 ar T90-2Z) (1011}

Far Paparwark Roduclion Aot Noticy, 800 Uie Inatruclions for Farm 900 or J00-E2,

TAN



i

Pain 2

Subauude O (Form 900 oe 900 EL) 12013) _
Employw durtiiesiian pumber

‘lateve ol 1 il nian
NATIONAL ASSQCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR REVEW PRIOR 10 FILING

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCIMENT OF CONFLICTS PQLICY

ALL CIRECTORS, OFFICER3 AND EMPLOYEES SISN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
AT THE START OF THEIR TERM OF EMPLOYMENT, AND ANNUALLY, THERTAFTER, THE
POLICY REQUIRES OIRECTORS,QFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES TO BRCMETLY CISCLOSE
CONFLICTS AS THEY ARISE. ALL EMPLOVEES ARE ENCCURAGED IO RE2ORT ANY

KNCWLEDGE OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

FORM 9923, FART VL, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR IOP OFFICIAL
THE ORGANIZATION UTILITZES A CONSULTANT TO BENCHMARK THE CEO’S
COMPEMSATION . THE CONSULTANT'S REFORT I3 REVIEWED BY THE COMRENSATION
CCMMITTEE AND AFPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. TUIS PROCESS LAST

OCCURRZID 1Y SEPTEMBER 2013. ALL EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION NAS BENCHMARKED

IN SEPTEMBER 2013.

FORM 930, BART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS CISCLOSURE EXPLANATION
THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE

ORGANIZATION'S WEBRSITE. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY TS FROVIDED TC THE

PUBLIC UPON REQURST.
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Jengiide R Foon Jn0) o NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Puye §
PartVIl'  Supptemantal Informetion

Provids addilional information for reapanass to queations on Schedule R (ses Instructlans).

Sahedule R (Form 100) 2016
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